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REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2022; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS (10 Minutes):

1. Proclamation naming Saturday, May 7, 2022 as Miss Fiesta (Brooklynn Garcia)

Day. Mayor Forrister

2. Issuance of certificates to the 2022 Miss Fiesta Royal Court Winners. Mayor

Forrister

3. Presentation of the Status of Sierra Vista Hospital. SVH Chief Executive Officer

Frank Corcoran

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

E. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

OR



F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, April 13, 2022
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, March 21, 2022
3. Subrecipient FY 21/22 3rd Quarter Reports

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 52 21/22 Approval of Annual Audit. Chris
Garner, Pattillo, Brown & Hill, LLP and Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director
2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 55 21/22 Directing Law Enforcement
personnel employed by the City of Truth or Consequences Police Department to
utilize body worn cameras pursuant to NMSA 29-1-18. City Manager Swingle and
Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police

H. NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Review: Review of revenue reports as part of the Budget Process.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

2. Discussion/Action: Review and approval of Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between the United States Department of Veterans Affairs Healthcare
System and the Truth or Consequences Police Department. City Manager Swingle
and Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police

3. Discussion/Action: State of New Mexico Department of Economic Development
Agreement for the T or C Great Blocks Foch Street Improvements. City Manager
Swingle

4. Discussion/Action: Approval of Landscape Architectural Services Proposal with
MRWM. City Manager Swingle

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of the Experimental Aircraft Association (EAA)
Agreement. City Manager Swingle

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of Extended Contract with RLC Services, LLC, DBA:
Lynn’s Landscape. Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

[. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Chuck VanGelder) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).
2. Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).

J. RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION; ACTION (if any)
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Chuck VanGelder) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).
2. Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).

K. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Olffice, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting
or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Olffice if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed.

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING MAY 11, 2022



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.1

MEETING DATE: April 27, 2022

SUBJECT: Proclamation naming Saturday, May 7, 2022 as Miss Fiesta (Brooklynn Garcia) Day.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: April 22, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Mayor Forrister

Summary/Background:

The Miss Fiesta Pageant is a long time honored tradition that has taken place in Truth or Consequences for
many years. This year’s Miss Fiesta Pageant was held on Saturday, April 9, 2022.

Today, we would like to honor our 2022 Miss Fiesta, with a proclamation that proclaims Saturday, May 7,
2022 as Miss Fiesta (Brooklynn Garcia) Day.

Recommendation:
None. Presentation only

Attachments:
Y -

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

! 'I‘: nt {

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

I

Approved For Submittal By: [1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [JFinance [ Legal O Other: Click here t
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click hefe 4o enter text.  Ordinance No. Click here to enter texi
Continued To: i« hore to chter a ddate, Referred To:

[J Approved L] Denied ElOther: Click he

File Name: CC Agendas 4-27-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.2

MEETING DATE: April 27, 2022

SUBJECT: Issuance of certificates to the 2022 Miss Fiesta Royal Court Winners.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: April 22, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Mayor Forrister

Summary/Background:

The Miss Fiesta Pageant is a long time honored tradition that has taken place in Truth or Consequences for
many years. This year’s Miss Fiesta Pageant was held on Saturday, April 9, 2022.

This year’s Miss Fiesta pageant winner and Miss Congeniality was Brooklynn Garcia. 1% runner up was Jazelyn
Cates, and 2" runner up was Kimberly Molsbee.

Recommendation:
None. Presentation only

Attachments:
¢ None.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Click here to enter text

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

C

Approved For Submittal By: [1 Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

.

CITY CLERK'’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. (lick here to enter toxt Ordinance No. Click are to entor text.
Continued To: Click here to enter 3 date. Referred To: Click here to enter text.
[ Approved ] Denied dOother: Click tere to enter text

File Name: CC Agendas 4-27-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.3

MEETING DATE: April 27, 2022

SUBJECT: Presentation of the Status of Sierra Vista Hospital.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: April 22, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: SVH Chief Executive Officer Frank Corcoran

Summary/Background:

SVH Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Frank Corcoran would like to give a status update on Sierra Vista Hospital.

Recommendation:
None. Presentation only

Attachments:
e None.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A
Clid ;' here to enter text.

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

t ;

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

—
=

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to enter text Ordinance No. T lick here to enter toxt
Continued To: Click here'to eifer a dat®. Referred To: Click here to enter taxt.
[J Approved [J Denied Clother: Click here to enter text

File Name: CC Agendas 4-27-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: April 27, 2022

Agenda Item #: F. 1

SUBIJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, April 13, 2022

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: April 22, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: []1 Department Director

Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter texi

Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. - Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved (] Denied [Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 4-27-2022




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP st
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Amanda Forrister at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister called for Commissioner Hechler to lead the Pledge of
Allegiance.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Commissioner
Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 13,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C. PRESENTATIONS:
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service
Anniversary Awards:

City Manager Swingle and OJ Hechler, Community Services Director presented an
Employee Service Anniversary Award to George Rea for 1 year of service with the City
of Truth or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle and Benny Fuentes, Sanitation Director presented an Employee
Service Anniversary Award to Frank Aguirre for 1 year of service with the City of Truth or
Consequences.

City Manager Swingle presented an Employee Service Anniversary Award to Jesus
Navarro for 15 years of service with the City of Truth or Consequences. Jesus could not
be present at the meeting.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Klaus Wittern addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) His comments pertained to the comment that was made by the newspaper that the
price of $10 million dollars could be considered to sell the electric company. He is
deeply concerned about that because he feels that $25 million would be a more
appropriate offer.

Kathleen Sloan addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) The Copper Flat Mine Resolution. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a
part hereof).

Rick Dumiak addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) He is opposed of Resolution No. 05 21/22 that pertains to the $50 trip fee for
anyone who does not want an AMI Meter. (Complete copy attached hereto and
made a part hereof).

Ron Pacourek addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) He is concerned about the area on the other side of the river could be a fire hazard.
East Riverside is a fare hazard as well.

Steve Zeschke addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) He commented on the Frisbee Golf Tournaments and noted that there were a lot
of people from out of state who attended. He suggested that we advertise Frisbee
Golf a little bit more so people can play more often before the rates are raised.

(2) He agreed with Mr. Wittern that $10 million dollars is too low of an offer for us to
sell the electric company.

(3) He gave a shout out to Police Chief Rodriguez. He feels that he is doing a great
job. He's happy about the revised ordinance that passed regarding RV Dwellings.

Page 2 of 18



Torres, Angela

From: Kathleen Sloan <kathleen.sloan@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Swingle, Bruce; Fahl, Merry Jo; Mitchell, Destiny; Forrister, Amanda; Harrelson, Shelly;
Hechler, Rolf; Torres, Angela

Subject: NMCC resolution of support

Dear City Commissioners, City Manager and City Clerk,

Please consider this public comment for the April 13, 2022 city commission meeting, from Kathleen Sloan,
living in Williamsburg, NM at 708 Olivo St.

I ask that the city commission not support the draft resolution that suggests the New Mexico Copper
Corporation's Copper Flat Mine will bring local jobs.

Please be aware that in 2018 the city commission repealed its resolutions in support of the Copper Flat Mine
after hearing an informed presentation on the project.

There will be few local jobs

--NMCC promised the Jicarillo Apache it would hire their people as part of the deal it made with the tribe to
lease and release 1,200 acre feet a year of tribal water into the Rio Grande. The release is supposedly to partially
offset the 7,500 acre feet a year of proposed water use by the mine.

--NMCC, in the Environmental Impact Statement.prepared by the BLM on the project, states it will recruit
employees from Silver City's mining workers as well as workers from Las Cruces.

--The Australian family that owns the mine made its money by setting up RV parks for mining projects. It will
likely do the same for the Silver City, Las Cruces and Jicarillo employees. The sites include restaurants,
convenience stores and beer parlors, so no trickle-down money will go off site since It will be a small company
town.

--The Environmental Impact Statement states the project will last 12 years--a boom/bust unstable and
unsustainable economy that will do little to help the Truth or Consequences economy.

Water and environmental impacts

--NMCC has been fighting since 2014 to use up to 7,500 acre feet of water a year--nearly four times the 1,300
acre feet a year the whole City of Truth or Consequences uses. The city should not support an industry that will
use massive amounts of water in the desert. The water used can never be returned to the aquifer because it will
be utterly toxic. Instead, the water must be allowed to evaporate over about 100 years, making the site
vulnerable to toxic spills for generations. The city should not encourage highly polluting industries.

--The Environmental Impact Statement shows even 2,400 acre feet a year will impact the Rio Grande, which
will in turn affect the Texas compact agreement, which will require that more water be released from Elephant
Butte Lake and Caballo Lake to offset Copper Flat Mine's water use. Low lake levels will become a greater
problem, causing the loss of more tourist dollars.



--The New Mexico Interstate Stream Commission is arguing that any water offsetting the mine's water use must
come from nearby Caballo Lake, that the Jicarillo water offset will never reach this area.

--The Interstate Stream Commission makes the argument in legal briefs submitted to the Office of the State
Engineer hearings' officer who will preside over the 70 or so protests filed against NMCC's application to
transfer 2,400 acre feet a year from a Sta. Theresa site to the mine site.

--New Mexico Copper Corporation will use any resolutions passed by local governments in the OSE hearings to
bolster its arguments that the Copper Flat Mine will be to the people's benefit. Water applications can be turned
down if it is proven the water use will not be good "for the public's welfare."

--The people have spoken by filing suits and protests against the NMCC's proposed water use, paying a lot of
money in legal fees over many years to protect their water. Please do not vote against the people and in support
of a wealthy foreign corporation.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Sloan



Good morning Madam Mayor and City Commissioners

Rick Dumiak
705 Charles
TorC

For public comment.
Once again | come before you to ask that you repeal or revisit resolution 05 21/22.

In my opinion, resolution 05 21/22 unfairly charges a completely unreasonable and unjustified
fee of $50.00 per month to read my own as well as several other residents non smart electric
meters.

Since this resolution was passed after my appeal to remove the smart meter from my residence
was granted | personally have had to pay $ 550.00 in meter reading fees, my average monthly
utility bill averages $115.00 per month but | am being penalized an extra $50.00 per month or
increase of about 45% per month. | ask you, does this seem fair to you?

| believe | should not have been subjected to the meter reading fee as there was no meter
reading fee when my appeal to remove the smart meter and install a non smart meter was
granted on June 23rd. 2021 prior to the passing of resolution 05 21/22, however | continue to
fight this resolution for all of the residents that have asked for a non smart meter for whatever
reason they have.

in my opinion, this ordinance was passed in retaliation to a few outspoken residents with
numerous legitimate concerns with the smart meters that were purchased by the previous city
commission without an expected vote that a $ 1 million dollar purchase should bring about.

To continue to charge a few residents the outrageous penalty fee of $50.00 each month to read
an electric meter is a slap in the face to anyone that wants to get involved with local
government. There is an understandable fear of retaliation to speak out in public against
something that our city commission may or may not act on.

| hope you aware that the $50.00 monthly meter reading fee is the highest meter reading fee in
the entire country, not just the state but in the US.

This penalty fee was not arrived at after a proper cost analysis was performed or with input
from the cities electrical department as to the actual labor cost and time needed to read an
electric meter, and in fact our own Public Utility Advisory Board stated the $50.00 fee was not
justified and recommended charges ranging from $0.00 to $25.00 per month.

| feel there should be no charge to read our non smart electric meters as our meters were being
read before the smart meters were purchased and installed.

In fact a electric meter reading fee seems to be built into our monthly utility bill as there is no
extra charge shown to read our water meters and in fact, aren’t we are all still paying an electric
meter reading fee in our current utility bill?

As to my knowledge no one has gotten a reduction in their utility bills for not having to
manually read the smart electric meters. Since our utility department is owned by the city and
therefore the cities residents we should not be charged extra for something we have already
been paying for.



The $50.00 penalty charge was deemed a proper fee after one former city commissioner
picked an amount to charge and in my opinion that was done as an emotional response to
criticism of that former city commissioner. | can only assume the amount was picked to show
those residents who the boss is, which is ironic since the city commission is supposed to
represent its residents not punish them if a commissioner does not agree with them.

I implore this city commission to do the right thing and repeal resolution 05 21/22 as it is not
only unfair but a continued bad memory of the animosity the former city commission generated
between its residents and some of those former commissioners.

Thank you,
Rick Dumiak



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

(4) He doesn't feel that the city should give Elephant Butte money for fireworks since

we are cutting the budget, and it just drives people out of town.

Commissioner Mitchell read a comment submitted by Dimmitt Hayes. (Complete copy
attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Commissioner Mitchell read a comment submitted by Ariel Dougherty. (Complete copy
attached hereto and made a part hereof).

E. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

We received our audit from the state auditor's office. He gave city staff kudos for
the work that they have done. Everyone is working multiple jobs. We have so
many vacancies within the city and everyone is carrying more than their share of
the water for this organization and they need to be recognized for that.

They met with the Recreation Advisory Board regarding the softball league and
putting some protocols in place that they felt would benefit the city. The board
recommended safety waivers be put into place so Community Development
Director Hechler is taking the lead on that. The goal is to get the league
organized into some sort of designated sanctioned event.

We received some complaints regarding sidewalks throughout the city. He
explained that the business owners/property owners are responsible for the
sidewalks in front of their property. It was suggested that we give exemptions and
allow people to build without sidewalks then does the city then become
responsible for sidewalks down the road. He would like to research what other
communities are doing because he doesn't think that property owners realize that
they are responsible for the sidewalks.

We still have a number of vacancies on the boards. We still have vacancies on
various city boards. We have two vacancies for the Airport Advisory Board. We
have five vacancies on the Golf Course Advisory Board. We have two vacancies
on the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board. We have two vacancies on the Impact Fee
Advisory Board, and we have two vacancies on the Planning & Zoning
Commission.

We submitted for $45 million dollars in congressional direct spending in grant
funding for Water, Waste Water, and the Multigenerational Facility. Bo Easley in
the Electric Department submitted for $8.5 million dollars in direct spending
funding for electrical needs.

We only received one bid for the downtown MSD Project, and that bid was
around 65% above of what the engineers estimate was on the project so we will
send it back out to bid. The engineering firm is going to try and solicit more
interest from other contractors to submit proposals.

We received the final quotes for the cost of the redesign for the Main Street,
Foch Street project. We are looking at about $59,000 of additional cost for that so
he talked to Carrie at MainStreet T or C, and she is looking for additional funding
opportunities to cover that gap.

Page 3 of 18



Torres, Anﬂela

From: destiny m <destinydawnl4@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:41 AM

To: Swingle, Bruce

Cc: Torres, Angela

Subject: Fw: Reopening of the copper mine in Slerra County

From: DA Hayes <dmdhayes@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:37 AM

To: Destiny Mitchell <Destinydawn14@hotmail.com>
Subject: Reopening of the copper mine in Slerra County

Dear Commissioner Mitchell, fellow commissioners and City Manager Swingle:

As a 25 year resident and business owner of TorC I have had many conversations with fellow citizens about the
need for economic development and the creation of jobs. I think we can all agree on the importance of these
two factors to the future of any place we call home.

Unfortunately some think that mining is the answer. If the mine were opened it would create temporary jobs for
others brought in from outside of the county. Data shows when the mine was operating in the ‘80 it had very
little economic impact. Also, there is nothing more precious than our limited water supply, especially in the
historic drought we are in. The pollution of our water and air by extraction of minerals does not go

away. There are plenty of examples of short term jobs which pollute our environment and we, the tax payers,
are left to pay for the clean up.

TorC and Sierra County are already experiencing economic development and growth. I ask you as
commissioners to focus on the economic benefits of recreational cannabis, the construction of new homes in the
city, Spaceport tourism , outdoor recreation opportunities, the robust real estate market, the increased interest in
the hot springs. These are all clean sources of income, keep the monies local, and create a future to benefit us
all and our children to come.

Thank you.

Sincerely, DImid Hayes

Sent from my IPad.



Truth or Consequences City Commission Meeting April 13, 2022
Public Comment — from Ariel Dougherty Caballo Road, TorC

On Item G. 3 — the Proposed Resolution No 56 21/22 on Commission Support for the Copper Flats
Mine.

Water, water and more water.

There is no water to support this boondoggle of a proposed effort to revive this mine.
Please include the attached information from Max Yeh who made this powerpoint presentation in 2018

before this Commission. Especially, the 15" slide is telling:

NO NEW WATER RIGHTS MEANS
NO NEW WATER
MEANS
NO DEVELOPMENT BEYOND T ot C’s

40 YEAR PLAN

There was public hearing on this matter in September 2018 held at the Ralph Edwards Auditorium. The

public was overwhelming opposed to the re-opening of this mine.

I urge this Commission to follow the lead of the public and oppose this Resolution.

Thank you. Respectfully submitted by Ariel Dougherty



COPPER FLAT MINE

Problems?



JOBS

NMCC SAYS IT WILL CREATE 270 JOBS
OVER 11 YEARS

BUT...



ﬁ 2012_0607_nmcc_jicariila_contract 4.pdf - Adobe Acrobat
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WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE JICARILLA APACHE NATION AND
NEW MEXICO COPPER CORPORATION, INC.

THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement™) effective May 12, 2015, is between the
JICARILLA APACHE NATION (the “Nation™) and New Mexico Copper Corporation, Inc.
(“NM Copper”). The Nation and NM Copper are collectively referred to as the “Parties” and
individually as “Party.”

EXPLANATORY RECITALS
NM Copper is in need of a water supply and water is available on a termnporery basis from

the Nation's San J@Chmna water supply, and

The Nation is the owner of certain water rights pursuant to the Jicarilla Apache Tribal
Water Rights Sestlement Act of October 23, 1992, 106 Stat. 2237 (the “Settlement Act™), and the
Actof June 13, 1962, 76 Stat. 96 (the “NIIP/San Juan-Chama Act™), and

be




TRICKLE ECONOMY

WILL THESE OUTSIDE WORKERS SPEND

MILLIONS OF DOLLARS IN T or C?

HAVE YOU HEARD OF

“COPPER FLAT VILLAGE”?



' @ Karratha \ﬁll'aQé~Mining Cémp in'Western Australia | Civeo - Google Chrome »

< C | & Secure https //cnveo com/lodges V|Ilages/austraha/karratha vnllage/

32 Apps N Netflix G Google Imported From IE == BBC News Yahoo! Fin §3 Dropbox - Login Q1] Login Medical

e W

Karratha Village features 208 standard rooms. Three
meals daily and full access to fithess and recreation
facllities make working away from home healthier and

more productive. The unique feature about this village

is that all buildings have been designed to Cyclone

Category D rating — the highest wind category in

Australia. Located just 8 km from Karratha airport and

within Western Australia’s Pilbara region, at Madigan
Rd, Karratha, WA 6714. Stay for a day, a week, a month

I

t

I

|

or more!

Check-in: 2:00pm / Check-out: 10:00am

f\lllklf‘ EﬁDl‘ -l_




NMCC SAYS THAT IT WILL BUILD
“COPPER FLAT VILLAGE”
IF THE MARKET IS THERE
SO IF MONEY CAN BE MADE

NMCC, NOT T or C, WILL MAKE I'T



STOP ‘N GO MINING

NMCC SAYS IT WILL MINE FOR 11 YEARS

BUT NMCC CAN’T RUN FOR 11 STRAIGHT
YEARS

BECAUSE COPPER PRICES FLUCTUATE



NMCC’S TARGET OPERATING PRICE
$3.00 per pound
HOWEVER
AVERAGE COPPER PRICE FROM 1900 TO 2012
$2.50 per pound in 2012 dollars
NO CONSECUTIVE 11 YEARS ABOVE $3.00/LB.
TODAY’S PRICE

$2.65 per pound



STOP ‘N GO MINING MEANS

PEOPLE’S LIVES ARE DISRUPTED
THE ECONOMY IS STRESSED

SOCIAL SERVICES AND FOOD PANTRIES CAN’T COPE



NMCC’S FINANCES

WORKING CAPITAL (6/17):

-$81,000,000

ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION (2013):

$360,000,000

THEMAC’S SHARE PRICE:
6¢



THEMAC ENTERS INTO LETTER OF
INTENT WITH YUNNAN HALILIY Avosrep: oa2sr201

| POSTED BY: NEWS RESOURCE/PUBLISHER




WHAT WILL IT COST US
TO GET THESE FEW TEMPORARY AND

SOCIALLY DAMAGING JOBS?

WATER

AND WATER RIGHTS



WATER

NMCC WANTS TO USE 2 BILLION GALLONS A YEAR
THAT’S 22 BILLION GALLONS

DURING MINING



WATER RIGHTS

WATER RIGHTS ARE LIMITED

IF NMCC GETS THE RIGHTS THE COUNTY DOESN’T

NMCC’S WATER RIGHTS

WILL LEAVE THE COUNTY



NO NEW WATER RIGHTS MEANS

NO NEW WATER

MEANS

NO DEVELOPMENT BEYOND T or C’s

40 YEAR PLAN

AND NO GROWTH IN THE COUNTY



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 13,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

He provided a calendar from the Fire Department. Fire Chief Tooley was
supposed to be on the agenda today to talk, but he got tied up in another
meeting and couldn’t make it. The T or C fire apparatus in the ladder truck is in
the calendar. It is a nationwide calendar that is distributed around the country.
That truck cost us around $780,000. Chief Tooley saves every penny that the fire
fund gets and he paid cash for the fire truck through fire protection funds. Not a
city dollar was used.

He updated on the glitch with the utility billing again. When we tried to do the net
metering for the prior month it caused a lot of downstream problems within the
Tyler system. What it did was instead of taking the traditional 30-day period for
billing, it took a 40-day period for billing on Cycle A. It was caught in the
processing of billing, but there were several that were sent out for a 40-day cycle.
They were billed for actual usage, but it was for a 40-day cycle instead of a 30-
day cycle. Those individuals who were affected can go into the utility office and
billing can correct that for them or they can just go with the 40-day cycle and they
will only be charged for a 20-day usage on their next billing cycle.

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:

He reported on the lien process, and specifically on 1515 and 1517 Corzine. We
obtained a judgement on Monday that allows us to continue. The process is that
the City Commission will adopt a Resolution where they find a building that is
dilapidated or may cause a threat to the safety and health of the community, and
cannot be repaired in an expeditious manner so we will move forward with a
resolution to demolish the building. After giving due process and notice to the
property owners we will then proceed with the demolition, and then there is a
statute that allows us to put a lien on the property for the cost of the removal of
the rubble and the cost of demolishing the building. After the lien has been filed,
he then has to file a law suit to seek a judgement allowing him to foreclose the
lien for our cost of removing the rubble.

City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Harrelson reported the following:

They are still working on their Junior Commissioner. They are in negotiations on
who they are going to assign for this year and then they will be voted out next
year.

The High School Tennis Team has been having local tournaments. There was
lots of interest. Today we had Silver City, and last week it was Chaparral. They
had double and single tournaments. If you want to come out and support your
youth there is a tournament today so you can go out and buy yourself a bag of
chips and Gatorade and that money will go towards a pizza party at the end of
the school year for the Tennis Team. It's bringing in income because the
competitive teams’ busses have to fill up their busses here and they ate at one of
our restaurants.

She thanked OJ Hechler and Sean Barnes for going down to the Tennis Courts
and flipping on the lights for them.

Page 4 of 18



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 13, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

She wanted to congratulate all of the girls that were brave enough to come out
and stand in front of everyone, and answer questions. City Manager Swingle and
Kathy Vickers did a great job of announcing it. She thanked them both for that.

Mayor Forrister explained that this is the first time that our high school has had a Tennis

Team.

Commissioner Mitchell reported the following:

She enjoyed the newly elected officials training. She had a great time. She feels
that it was a great training, and she learned a lot. There were a lot of really good
resources that were presented there. The PowerPoints had a lot of great
information on them. It was also great for networking. She got a lot of cards
because people want to copy our animal code ordinance. She joked that City
Manager Swingle should be happy to have them because there is a lot of drama
going on in other communities in New Mexico.

She announced that they will be having their very 15 annual Mr. Fiesta
competition this year for Fiesta weekend. It will be the Friday night of Fiesta.

Commissioner Fahl reported the following:

In her ongoing position with the Jornada Conservation and Development. In her
previous job she led efforts on preparing for community wild fire protection and at
one time Sierra Soil had banned all salt cedar on the other side through the state.
She thinks that there are funds available to do that and won’t have a burden on
the city. She will make a more concerned effort to get funding to do that. An
ember wash from salt cedar can go over half a mile. She thinks that we all need
to be more aware if you have salt cedar on your property. If you cut it, you need
to treat it with an herbicide so it doesn’t grow back. It is very volatile, and we all
need to protect ourselves from a wild land fire because it spreads really fast.
Salt Cedar is considered a weed by city code.

She asked City Manager Swingle to provide the Commission with a list of what
the city has funded for the Public Arts Board for in past 5 years.

She attended the Sierra County Recreation and Tourism Board meeting. They
promote events for the County, and they have a really good webpage. The
Forrest Service has been attending the meetings so they get more activity and
information about their goings and work.

She attended the last Airport Advisory Board meeting and it was very interesting,
and she learned a lot. She wants to attend a few more meetings as well as other
advisory board meetings so they can get a feel for that because if they are going
to promote people to be on the boards, they need to have a handle on what they
do.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler reported the following:

They had a cash party for Fiesta at the Civic Center. He appreciates that the city
stepped up and assisted them with the event and cleanup. They also have a
wonderful Fiesta Committee who helped clean up as well. It was a great
community and Fiesta effort.
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Fiesta is 3 weeks away, and they are meeting 2-3 times a week to get everything
together. He met yesterday with Fiesta Chairman Nick Williams, and Virgin
Galactic, and Virgin Galactic is going to be a major sponsor. This is their first
effort with is in this regard so things are looking up, and he thinks we will have a
wonderful event.

Mayor Forrister reported the following:

The cash party was awesome, and it was neat to see the women of the wheels
for education that were there assisting with the party. She also attended the
newly elected training with Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler and Commissioner Mitchell,
and their phones were blowing up with calls that were Fiesta related. They are
working very hard along with the board, and she really appreciates that. She
thinks that out community is really looking forward to an amazing Fiesta event.
The newly elected officials training, and it was very helpful. They learned a lot.
She hopes that they get the PowerPoints so we can send them to our advisory
boards so they can learn how a meeting is supposed to be ran, and for them to
understand which parameters they need to follow as well. She collected lots of
cards, and it was good to have awesome networking, and hear how other
Municipalities do business, and to see what kind of problems they are facing in
their cities. We are not the only ones who are fighting an outdated infrastructure.
She thinks it is great that Commissioner Fahl is incorporating the Forest Service
into the Tourism Board because she feels that will open up a lot more tourism.
We hit the fires in the city head on a few years ago with the big fire we had on
Mims so if you think that large fires cannot happen here in our city you are very
mistaken, and we all need to make a better effort into cleaning up our area
around us.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR:

City Commission Regular Minutes, March 23, 2022

Acknowledge Regular Airport Advisory Board Minutes, January 4, 2022
Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Minutes, February 17, 2022
March 2022 Accounts Payable

Take-home vehicle form for Police Department

abhON=

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.
Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 54 21/22 for the Sale of Surplus
Property to be sold at the May 17, 2022 online Auction through J.J. Kane
Associates, Inc. dba J.J. Kane Auctioneers:

City Clerk Torres explained that this is the Resolution process to sell city surplus in an
auction. The auction will be held online on May 17, 2022 through J.J. Kane Associates,
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Inc. If approved the list of items provided in the packet will advertised twice in our local
newspaper, posted on the city website, posted on the City Clerk’s bulletin board, and will
be available at the City Clerk’s Office.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Resolution No. 54 21/22 for the Sale of
Surplus Property to be sold at the May 17, 2022 online Auction through J.J. Kane
Associates, Inc. dba J.J. Kane Auctioneers. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 55 21/22 approval of Resolution 55
21/22 confirming the City of Truth or Consequences to participate in the
New Mexico Department of Transportation Project Fund Call for Projects:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that there is a typo correction. “Park”
should not be included in the wording. This resolution is for the city to participate in the
New Mexico Department of Transportation Project Fund Call for Projects for FY 2023.
We would like to submit for multiple roadway and drainage improvements which are listed
in attachment A. The total funding amount of $2,965,358 (including our 5% required local
match). However, staff is requesting a waiver from the cash match.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler stated under the second “whereas” the second line says finding.
He thinks it should be “funding”, unless he stands corrected.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the approval of Resolution 55 21/22
confirming the City of Truth or Consequences Park to participate in the New Mexico
Department of Transportation Project Fund Call for Projects with the change noted
by Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler. Commission Fahl seconded the motion. Roll ¢call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 56 21/22 for Commission support of
the Copper Flat Mine:

Jeff Smith gave a presentation regarding the Copper Flat Mine. (Copy of presentation
attached hereto and made a part hereof).

The Commission addressed the concerns with Mr. Smith regarding the concerns
submitted by the public.

Commissioner Mitchell stated that she is concerned with employment because every
business in town has a help wanted sign. Everyone here is looking for employees so to
invite a company that wants to create 200 more jobs is dangerous to the economic
development in Truth or Consequences and the County. She is also concerned on an
environmental perspective. Mines are not good for an environment. The water also
concerns her. She also feels that another main concern is that Hillsboro will not have any
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EFFICIENT, SUSTAINABLE AND VERSATILE:
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11 J THE BENEFITS OF COPPER
i g Copper is crucial to economic development and to a sustainable future. Copper can be used is so many versatile ways: Copper's

role in civilization is evident; it is one of the oldest essential metals. However, its value and uses continue to grow and play an
indispensable role in shaping modern life. Whether for electrical and thermal conductivity, healthcare, communications,

transportation, construction, infrastructure, or equipment, copper is one of the most diverse and vital metals on the planet due to
its efficient physical properties.
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COPPER APPLICATIONS WILL CONTINUE TO GROW AS THE WORLD SHIFTS
TOWARDS CLEANER ENERGY, RAPID COMMUNICATIONS, HEALTHIER LIFESTYLES,
AND MORE EFFICIENT MODES OF TRANSPORTATION.

Copper Forever 6 NEW MEXICO
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6 NEW MEXICO

The 21 Century Solution

New Mexico Copper Corporation to Bring Jobs, Sustainable Operation to Sierra County
About the Project

New Mexico Copper Corporation (NMCC) has been working to develop the Copper Flat Project in Sierra County since 2010.
Since that time, NMCC has been performing environmental studies, planning for construction, operation and reclamation
and looking at economic feasibility. Since 2012, the project has received several key permitting approvals, including federal
environmental studies and air quality and groundwater discharge permits from NMED.

In Sierra County, Copper Flat will produce high quality copper concentrates that also contain significant quantities of
molybdenum, gold, and silver. Copper is needed for the transition to clean energy and new technologies and is projected to
be in massive short supply in coming years making copper mining more important than ever.

Economic Impact
P The project will bring 181 full-time, high-paying jobs to Sierra County.

7

P In total, it is projected that NMCC will spend $45 million in Sierra County alone. mnfsgg%{;g?;m
P The economic benefits extend to the entire state: Bt W . g satiast )
. Hillsborofy iMissic Range )

» Investment of more than $400 million in initial capital
- Creating 1,300 construction jobs

- Hiring 270 employees for the operation

P To date, NMCC has invested $6 million in Sierra County, including expenses like rent,
vehicle maintenance and fuel, hotel and restaurants, banking services, contractors, utilities,
land payments, property tax and donations.

Sustainability

P NMCCis committed to creating an operation following strict protocols in the following areas:
» Water conservation
» Water quality
« Air quality
- Wildlife protection
« Protection of cultural resources
« Site Reclamation

P> NMCC has developed a robust closure and reclamation plan with the assurance to reclaim disturbed areas, returning
land to post-operation uses that match existing uses and the needs of the area.

, NEW MEXICO
For more information, visit www.newmexicocopper.com. Q C O P P E R
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more water left after this. She also suggested that this be heard during a public hearing
due to the lack of community support.

Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to table this item until we can have a public
hearing on it because she would really like to get the public’s input.

Motion died for a lack of a second.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler explained that he was on the Commission in 2018 when they
took more of a neutral stance in regards to the Mine. He met with the attorneys, and the
thing that has changed since then is that they have had a census since then, and we have
lost population since then. Economically the city is suffering, and we need to figure out a
way to develop and harness economic growth for this community, and this may be one of
the ways we can get it done.

Mayor Forrister stated that even if they were to not approve the resolution to support the
Copper Flat Mine, that doesn’'t mean that they cannot move forward doing the Mine. This
is only to give our support and that would allow us to give our opinion, and bring
information back to T or C.

Commissioner Fahl explained that this should not impact the water in Hillsboro according
to tons of studies that have been done.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve Resolution No. 56 21/22 for Commission
support of the Copper Flat Mine. Commission Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner voted nay
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner voted aye
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner voted aye
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor voted aye

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem voted aye

Motion carried with a 4-1 vote.

4. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 730 amending the City
of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by amending
Section 6-77 pertaining to Storage on private property.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that staff wishes to amend the code
pertaining to storage on private property, and eliminate the section allowing residents to
store dilapidated furniture, appliances, machinery, equipment, building material, junk, or
other items which are either wrecked, junked, dismantled or in inoperative condition
behind a fence creating a public health and sanitation issue.
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Commissioner Fahl feels that as long as what they are doing does not affect the value of
their neighbor's home, and it is behind a fence, she does not feel it should be an issue.

City Manager Swingle explained that covering the items with a fence does not alleviate
the issue, and the public health and safety hazard is still there whether it is fenced or not
fenced. That is the main purpose of the amendment to this ordinance.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve publication of Ordinance No. 730
amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by
amending Section 6-77 pertaining to Storage on private property. Mayor Pro-Tem
Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner voted aye
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor voted aye

Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner voted nay
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem voted aye
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner voted aye

Motion carried with a 4-1 vote.

5. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 731 amending the City
of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by amending
Sections 11-10-4 and 11-10-5 and adding Section 11-10-6 to the Planning
& Zoning Code Pertaining to Storage Units/Shipping Containers with the
added language as noted:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager stated that staff wishes to amend the code to
include a section pertaining to shipping containers. Currently our municipal code does not
address shipping containers. We've had a lot of phone calls pertaining to the use of them
for storage units as well as for dwelling units. She did a lot of research from various
Municipalities within New Mexico, and what is presented is pretty much a combination of
those that would best fit the city. Storage containers as dwelling units would not be
allowed. That is pretty much universal across our state. There are a few areas that allow
them in specified rural districts. Our code will not allow them as storage units in residential
areas except for in the case of moving or construction, and then it would be for a short
period of time. We would allow the use of the shipping container within our commercial
district as long as it is not in the downtown historical district as defined in our
comprehensive plan. They would however have the option to go in front of the Planning
& Zoning Board to get a conditional or special use permit to allow that.

Discussion ensued about different requirements that can be added to the ordinance for
the allowance of the Shipping Containers.

The Commissioners had concerns with us not allowing them as storage units or tiny

homes because a lot of places have them nowadays, they are great for storage, and
that would encroach on people’s property rights not to allow that.
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Assistant City Manager Alvarez asked the Commission if they would like to see a
revision similar to the commercial downtown areas that says that placement with a
commercial and industrial district and residential would require a conditional use permit.

Commissioner Mitchell asked if they should add a size restriction to the property.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez stated that they can do it on a case by case basis if it is
done as a conditional use permit.

Commissioner Mitchell made a motion to table this item of Publication of
Ordinance No. 731 amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of
Ordinances, by amending Sections 11-10-4 and 11-10-5 and adding Section 11-10-
6 to the Planning & Zoning Code Pertaining to Storage Units/Shipping Containers
so that the language discussed can be included to the proposed ordinance.
Commission Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.
Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 732 amending the City
of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by amending
Article 5 Pertaining to Motor Vehicles:

Police Chief Rodriguez explained that the purpose of the amendment to this ordinance is
to beautify the city, and economic development. This section addresses the issues when
it comes to junk motor vehicles that are out there. It talks about hoarding vehicles,
unhitched trailers, and the casual sale of vehicles. We have residents that are selling cars
out of their front yard. What we are trying to do with this is improve the quality of life. The
Police Department deals with Code Enforcement and they constantly get calls from your
constituents that are tired of other people infringing on their property rights and quality of
life. This is not about the few, it's about the majority, and how we can impact the quality
of life for the majority of the community.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve Publication of Ordinance No. 732
amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by
amending Article 5 Pertaining to Motor Vehicles with amendments as noted.
Commission Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Action: Presentation, review, and approval of the Law

Enforcement Aided Diversion Programs Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU):

Lisa Daniel, Olive Tree Executive Director and Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police

presented the Law Enforcement Aided Diversion Programs Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU). (Copy of presentation attached hereto and made a part hereof).
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' LAW ENFORCEMENT
)| ASSISTED DIVERSION

Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion (LEAD) is a community-based diversion
program with the goals of improving public safety and public health, and
reducing unnecessary justice system involvement of people who participate in
the program. In a LEAD arrest diversion program, police officers have the
option to divert individuals to a community-based intervention for law
violations driven by unmet behavioral health needs, substance use disorders,
or poverty.

For some of our community members, untreated substance use disorders,
behavioral health needs, and poverty lead to a path toward the criminal justice
system. When we can safely and appropriately provide treatment and
interventions instead of incarceration, we can create a community that is both
healthier and safer. The Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion (LEAD)
program is designed to do just that - to provide access to treatment and social
services while still being accountable to public safety. Evaluations have shown
that participants in LEAD are 58% less likely to return to jail for this behavior
than non-participants, creating a safer community and better health outcomes.

The general goals of the LEAD program are to: 1) improve public safety and
public order, 2) reduce law violations by individuals who participate in the
program 3) help individuals achieve sobriety, mental health balance and
treatment, then ultimately stability in our community.

LEAD community partners include, but are not necessarily limited to: Sierra
County, The Olive Tree, the City of Truth or Consequences, law enforcement
agencies and jurisdictions throughout all of Sierra County, the Sierra County
Detention, service providers, and elected officials.

The LEAD program is designed to offer services to individuals in lieu of arrest.
These services include: Case Management, individual and group therapies,
substance use disorder programs, anger management and other programs as
identified by the individual's assessment, and assistance with general health



and living needs such as food, clothing, and hygiene supplies. The program
offers housing for homeless individuals, assistance with obtaining
documentation, such as a driver’s license/ID or Social Security card and
transportation for all these services.

As each individual's needs are addressed and treatment is provided, the
individual starts their path to recovery and we are one step closer to achieving
the program goals.
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Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the Law Enforcement Aided Diversion
Programs Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the correction of the word
data instead of date on the 3" whereas. Commission Harrelson seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Presentation, review, and approval of the Crisis
Response Team Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). Lisa Daniel,
Olive Tree Executive Director and Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police

Lisa Daniel, Olive Tree Executive Director and Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police
presented the Crisis Response Team Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). (Copy of
presentation attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the Crisis Response Team Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU). Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Parkhill:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that the Commission has been presented
these contracts before. This is when the previous Commission approved Multiple
Engineering and Architecture firms for on call services. This is for approval of the contract
with Parkhill under the RFP that was approved April 20, 2021. What you have in your
agenda packet is a draft. There are a couple of revisions that we are waiting for this
engineer to approve. Staff is requesting that you approve entering into a contract once it
meets final revision with the City Attorney.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the Contract with Parkhill subject to legal
revision. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Approval of NMED Engineering Agreement with
Wilson & Co. for the Water Trust Board Project 5089, for the Booster
Station Improvements (pending NMED approval):

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that this project was originally awarded
back in October 2020. It is one of those projects that goes through NMED approval which
has a tendency to take a long time. They have been reviewing the contract. This is a
boiler plate required contract that NMED requires as part of the funding process. It is in
review at NMED and so we are requesting that the City Commission approve this
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Crisis Response Team (CRT) WORKFLOW

01. 911 call comes in and law enforcement is dispatched.

02. Law enforcement assesses individual for safety first then for CRT criteria if mental
health related.

03. If law enforcement believes CRT would benefit individual than the CRT line is called.

04. Designated CRT Staff answers CRT phone (per on-call schedule) and obtains initial
assessment from law enforcement. CRT Staff then determines if peer support or
therapist is needed.

05. For mental health issues that are relatively minor and/or non-emergencies,
scheduled designated CRT Staff can either connect with the individual via telephone,
iPad, or send another on-call peer support worker/case manager to go out to the scene.

06. For mental health issues that are escalated, designated CRT Staff will call scheduled
on-call therapist who will then call law enforcement and then either connect with the
individual via telephone, iPad, or go out to the scene.

07. For mental health issues that seem likely to need hospital treatment, therapist
collaborates with law enforcement. Individual is transported to Sierra Vista Hospital per
law enforcement protocol for medical clearance and therapist assessment. Therapist
meets Law Enforcement at triage area of hospital for mental health assessment.

08. Therapist handles mental health assessment and Release of Information, while
designated CRT Staff on schedule navigates treatment services/bed, out of town, etc.

09. Hospital staff perform medical assessment for clearance.

10. Hospital staff provide medical assessment/clearance form to Therapist and/or case
manager.

11. Law enforcement gives copy of CRT assessment form to Therapist and/or case
manager.

12. Individual is transported to out of town treatment by EMS.

13. Therapist and/or case manager puts all forms related to CRT incident in folder and
drops off at The Olive Tree next business day for CRT case manager follow-up.

NOTE: Social referrals will be accepted from law enforcement and community at large.



CRT ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR CALL OUT

1. 911 Dispatcher sends law enforcement to incident involving
a mental health crisis.

2. Law enforcement assesses level of danger and/or criminal
activity.

3. Ifsituation is mental health related and deemed safe, then
CRT is called to either speak to the individual in crisis or go out
to the scene.

4. CRT assesses situation with individual in crisis.

5. Many crises are resolved at this level with follow-up
resources and support provided at a later date.

6. At some point, law enforcement is released.

7. For those that need inpatient treatment, Law Enforcement
will take individual to Sierra Vista Hospital with support from
therapist and CIT Lead Case Manager for
communication/connection with out of town inpatient
placement.
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agreement pending NMED approval. Once we get NMED approval we can get started on
this project.

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the NMED Engineering Agreement with
Wilson & Co. for the Water Trust Board Project 5089, for the Booster Station
Improvements (pending NMED approval). Commission Mitchell seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of Summary Plat Amendment on Parcel
3022079415169, Palomas Hot Springs Townsite, Block 30, Lots 1 — 12:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that the applicant is requesting to amend
parcel 3022079415169 by reducing the number of lots. Currently the parcel is divided
into 12 lots, and the applicant would like to widen the individual lot sizes, and reduce the
parcelto 6 lots. This amendment does not have the effect to significantly alter the impacts
on utilities, drainage, or traffic. The applicant request, and public hearing was presented
at the Planning & Zoning Meeting on April 7, 2022. The Planning & Zoning Commission
recommended approval with a 3-0 vote. We had a concern regarding that a variance
request should have been a part of it as well, and that will be done.

Commissioner Fahl asked that the area not be recognized as an arroyo. It is a discharge
channel for a flood control structure. It’s part of the city’s discharge from drainage above
6! street which crosses over by the old Monette Ford.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the Summary Plat Amendment on Parcel
3022079415169, Palomas Hot Springs Townsite, Block 30, Lots 1 — 12 pending the
future variance request. Commission Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of request to vacate on Hyde Street between
South Broadway and Cook Street:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that the County is requesting that the
city vacate the portion of Hyde Street that runs between the Fair barn and the Albert J.
Lyons building between South Broadway and Cook Street. The applicant request, and
public hearing was presented to the Planning & Zoning Commission on April 7, 2022. The
Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval with a 2-1vote.

Mayor Forrister recused herself due to the fact that she is now on the Fair Board.

Mayor Forrister left the room while the item was voted on. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler
ran the meeting in the Mayor’s absence.
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Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the request to vacate on Hyde Street
between South Broadway and Cook Street with a note of easement. Commission
Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem voted aye

Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner voted aye

Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner voted aye

Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner voted aye

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor recused herself from the vote

Motion carried with a 4-0 vote and 1 recusal.

7. Discussion/Action: Designate a City Commissioner or City Staff Member
to represent the city on the Regional Transportation Planning
Organization:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager explained that this is a board that hasn’t had any
designation since a previous Mayor a few years back. She has been attending the
meetings on behalf of the city when she can. Sometimes it does conflict with her work
schedule. On the Regional Transportation Planning Organization, you would be a voting
member and you would represent the city in hopes of speaking on behalf of the city for
funding that we need for NMDOT street funds. Whomever sits on the board would have
to work close with the City Manager.

Mayor Forrister volunteered to be the Regional Transportation Planning Organization city
representative.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve to appoint Mayor Forrister to be the city
representative on the Regional Transportation Planning Organization. Commission
Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

8. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez reviewed the Requisitions over $20,000 as submitted in
the packet.

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the purchase requisitions over $20,000 as

submitted in the packet. Commission Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

9. Discussion/Action: Approval of MOU between the City of Truth or
Consequences and the Hot Springs Cemetery Association:
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OJ Hechler, Community Services Director explained that this is an MOU between the City
and the Hot Springs Cemetery Association. The Hot Springs Cemetery Association
provides grounds maintenance at the Hot Springs Cemetery and the City provides
monetary support in the amount of $4,000 annually that is paid in quarterly installments
of $1,000.

Commissioner Harrelson moved to approve the MOU between the City of Truth or
Consequences and the Hot Springs Cemetery Association. Commission Mitchell
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

OJ Hechler, Community Services Director thanked the association for their support.
$4,000 is not a lot for what they do over there. He appreciates everything they do for the
cemetery and the way they communicate with city staff.

10.Discussion/Action: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with Sierra County for Pictometry Imagery Services:

City Manager Swingle explained that the County has tried to solicit partnership between
the County and other governmental entities in the region on this project. They hired a
company to come in and do a flyover, and do the Pictometry of the area. The imagery is
incredible. The cost is $10,000 every 3 years should the city choose to continue in the
future if you agree to enter into the agreement. The funding would come from the
community development budget to cover the cost. The benefit would be to community
development, code enforcement, fire, police, all utility departments, and parks. The
program in incredible. It actually allows you to see the debris and the waste on a property
in almost real time. He highly recommends that the city move forward with this agreement.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with Sierra County for Pictometry Imagery Services. Commission Harrelson
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

11.Discussion/Action: Authorize City Manager Swingle to proceed with a
Quitclaim Deed transfer with New Mexico State for property exchange
pertaining to the New Mexico State Veterans Home:

City Manager Swingle explained that the New Mexico State Veterans Home is going to
build some small buildings where the grassy area is. On the left hand side by the
Veterans Memorial Wall they would need to encroach on our property. Ironically, just
above that we are actually encroaching on their property. We have some storage
containers that are at the Veterans Memorial behind a fencing. With the State of New
Mexico wanting us to give them a Quitclaim on the property, we asked in return the same
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thing for the Veterans Memorial, and they agreed to that. They will pay for all survey costs
to make that happen.

Commissioner Fahl moved to authorize City Manager Swingle to proceed with a
Quitclaim Deed transfer with New Mexico State for property exchange pertaining
to the New Mexico State Veterans Home. Commission Mitchell seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

12.Discussion/Action: Review and Approval of request from AT&T and MD7
to facilitate modifications to the current cell site tower lease on Kopra
Street:

City Manager Swingle explained that the last time this item was brought forward he asked
that the Commission not approve this so we can have time to negotiate with them. After
have the negotiations they feel that this is market value for the small amount of real state
that they are going to be leasing, and the $450 and some change is sufficient on a monthly
basis with the increments included. After discussions, he tends to agree with them that
this seems to be a pretty fair market value offer.

Mayor Forrister thanked City Manager Swingle for looking into it further before they
approve this.

City Manager Swingle stated the difference between this opportunity and those others
that we are working on that are several thousand dollars is what is on the property, and
what the actual lease is for. This lease is not for the tower. It is only for the ground
equipment at the site.

Commissioner Fahl asked if it is a good idea to lock ourselves into a lease that goes until
2060. She would hate to commit other Commissioners to that time frame.

City Manager Swingle stated from a corporate position they want to lock in the longest
term they can so they can develop their business plan knowing that they have this site for
a certain amount of years. That is something that the Commission should entertain.
Should you wish to decrease that term, he doesn't see a problem with that at all. If the
Commission chooses to change the expiration date, he will communicate that to them
and then see where they want to go.

Commissioner Fahl made a motion to give City Manager Swingle permission to
discuss modifications with AT&T and MD7 to the current cell site tower lease on
Kopra Street with an expiration lease date of 2030. Commission Mitchell seconded
the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner voted nay
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner voted nay
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Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor voted nay
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner voted aye
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem voted nay

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to give City Manager Swingle permission
to discuss modifications with AT&T and MD?7 to the current cell site tower lease
on Kopra Street as proposed. Commission Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor voted aye

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem voted aye
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner voted aye
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner voted aye
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner voted nay

Motion carried with a 4-1 vote.
13.Discussion/Action: Approval of Cortez Gas Company Lease:

City Manager Swingle explained that several years ago the city thought it was in the best
interest of the community to move the bulk propane out of the city limits. The City of Truth
or Consequences accommodated Cortez Gas Company by letting them lease space
across the street from the Airport. The contract is expiring, and the rent we were charging
for the lease is $100 a month. We increased the rent to $250 a month. It is probably a
little less than fair market value for what we are getting, but he feels that the safety of the
community was the driving force behind the city. Cortez Gas Company is comfortable
with the agreement and is willing to execute it should the Commissioners wish to do so.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the Cortez Gas Company Lease.
Commission Harrelson and Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

14.Discussion/Action: Approval of Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway Lease:

City Manager Swingle explained that this is the lease for the Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway
for them to occupy the Lee Belle Johnson facility. We provide that building to them at no
cost, and the public benefit to the city is that they provide staffing for the visitor center,
and meet and greet guests, as well as provide information and resources to our visitors.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway Lease.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.
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15.Discussion/Action: Approval of Senior Joint Office On Aging (SJOA)
Contract Extension:

City Manager Swingle explained that this is an agreement extension to allow the Senior
Joint Office on Aging (SJOA) to occupy the Ken James facility and provide SJOA services
from the building. The contract expires in two days so it is rather timely. This would allow
for eight one year renewals.

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the Senior Joint Office on Aging (SJOA)
Contract Extension. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

16.Discussion/Action: Approval of Lease Agreement between the Regents
of New Mexico State University (NMSU) and the City of Truth or
Consequences:

City Manager Swingle explained that the New Mexico State University (NMSU) would like
to put a small weather station out at the Golf Course. It will be in a location that will not
hamper golf activities. They will use it for educational and climate information. The
agreement is for 5 years and it can be renewed each year thereafter in the interest of
education and climatology. There is no rent involved in the lease because there is a public
benefit in assisting our educational systems.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the lease Agreement between the
Regents of New Mexico State University (NMSU) and the City of Truth or
Consequences. Commission Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

17.Discussion/Action: Approval of the Truth or Consequences Housing
Authority Board’s recommendation to re-appoint Lee Ann Tooley to serve
another term on the board:

City Clerk Torres explained that Steven Rice from the T or C housing Authority contacted
her for the re-appointment of LeeAnn Tooley to the T or C Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners. He advertised the position back in November, and they received no
response from the public. The Board met on March 24, 2022, and by motion approved
sending a recommendation to the City Commission to re-appoint Ms. LeeAnn Tooley to
serve another term as Commissioner on the T or C Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners.

Commissioner Hechler made a motion to re-appoint Lee Ann Tooley to serve

another term on the board. Commission Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call
was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.
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. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Discussion of ongoing zoning
issues at 606 Camino Del Cielo. David R. Baake, Baake Law) pursuant

to 10-15-1(H.7):

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to go into executive session at 12:55 p.m.
to discuss Threatened & Pending Litigation (Discussion of ongoing zoning issues
at 606 Camino Del Cielo, (David R. Baake, Baake Law) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).
Commissioner Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Forrister reconvened the meeting in open session at 1:53 p.m.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler certified that only matters pertaining Threatened &
Pending Litigation (Discussion of ongoing zoning issues at 606 Camino Del Cielo,
(David R. Baake, Baake Law) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was discussed in Executive
Session.

No action was taken.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Forrister adjourned the meeting.

Passed and Approved this 27" day of April, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk
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Acknowledge Minutes.
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Minutes
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Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A
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Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
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Final Approval: X City Manager
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CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PUBLIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2022

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Public Utility Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico to be held in the
City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, on Monday, March 21, 2022 at 3:30 pm.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Szigeti.
ROLL CALL:

George Szigeti, Chairman

Jeff Dornbusch, Vice-Chairman

Ron Pacourek, Member

Gil Avelar, Member

Don Armijo, Member
ALSO PRESENT:

Bruce Swingle, City Manager

Bo Easley, Electric Department Head
Sonya Renfro, Utility Department Manager
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch made a motion to approve the agenda. Member Pacourek seconded the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular meeting of February 22, 2022.

Member Armijo made a motion to approve the February 22, 2022 minutes. Member Avelar seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

There were no comments from the public.
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4. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/ Action: Utility Department report’s regarding Service Fees that are not related to
Rates or Customer Charges. Sonya Williams, Utility Department Manager

Sonya Renfro, Utility Department Manager began discussions by reading the suggested rate increases from the Electric
and Sanitation Departments. She also added her department’s request to raise the service fee on the Williamsburg
utility bill from $1.00 to $3.50 to start and then implement a possible 5% increase every year thereafter. Ms. Renfro and
Bo Easley, Electric Department Head were present to answer any questions from the board.

Other topics discussed were;

Implementing a standard backhoe fee of $62.50 per hour as a standard charge for all departments.

Reconnect fees increase.

Electric Department: Equipment charges would apply to setting a pole, running new wire, and line extensions.
Inconsistencies between departments, regarding what is considered city responsibilities vs customer’s
responsibilities to and from the meters.

After some discussion, the board would like to see the following from each department;

One backhoe price averaged out between each city department.

Any Ordinance and/or Resolution pertaining to said fees including connections fees.

Water Departments proposed equipment rate increase report.

Copy of Williamsburg Ordinance pertaining to the $1.00 fee.

Possible raising the proposed labor fee charge of $35.00 to a higher amount. It was brought to the board’s
attention there is a 2-hour minimum charge on the labor fees.

Chairman Szigeti made a motion to table this topic until the above information requested is available to be presented
at one time. Member Pacourek seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

5. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

There were no reports from the board.

6. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

Bruce Swingle, City Manager wanted to address a few items, the first being Ordinance 664. It is still on hold before it
goes to the City Commission for approval. There were some issues after a mock entry was posted to the billing software
as a test run. A net metering for solar customers was the sample that was posted, but the results showed it was not a
success. There will be a utility auditor visiting the utility department who specializes in the software program “Tyler” to
help sort out some of these program issues. Mr. Swingle went on to update the board about the north transformer, it
will be arriving a little sooner than expected, with hopes of having it installed before the summer season begins. Next,
he spoke about the Downtown Water Project. The City has put out a “Request for Proposal” and is just waiting on the
completion of the bidding process with the anticipation of starting the project in May 2022. Mr. Swingle last noted that
the quarterly reports will be presented at the next scheduled Public Utility Advisory Board meeting in April.
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Sonya Renfro reminded the board the City Sewer rates average will be going up next month.

7. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business to come before the Public Utility Advisory Board, Chairman Szigeti made a motion to

adjourn the meeting. Member Pacourek seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. The meeting was
adjourned.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 18" DAY OF APRIL 2022.

George Szigeti, Chairman
Public Utility Advisory Board
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SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORTS FISCAL YEAR: 2021-22 Updated: 04/20/22

Reports are due by the 15th of the month following the quarter.

Exception: 4Q report due 06/03/2022 1sT QTR. 2ND QTR. 3RD QTR. 4TH QTR.

REPORT REPORT REPORT REPORT

NAME OF ORGANIZATION ALLOTMENT YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO

(SUBRECIPIENT FUNDS)

Companion Animal Action Team/CAAT $1,500.00 X 10713 X 112 X 48

Majie Powey 740-0421

Domestic Abuse Intervention Center $2,500.00 X 10/07 X 1710 X a5

Blanca Chavez 894-3557

Matthew 25 Food Pantry $5,000.00 X 10715 X 118

Dawn Jensen 847-785-9498

SJOA / Sierra Joint Office on Aging $47,000.00 X 10714 X 113 X 46

Lisa Mattingly 894-6641

The Club of Sierra County $10,000.00 X 1014 X 15 X a5

Rebecca Dow 575-571-1056

[ I

(OTHER FUNDS)

Geronimo Springs Museum $7,500.00 X 97 X 1/4 X 41

Marilyn Pope 894-6600

Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway $5,000.00 X 10/08 X 7 X a5

LaRena Miller 894-2255

MainStreet Truth or Consequences $45,000.00 X 10/15 X 1214 X a1

Linda DeMarino 740-6180

1st Quarter: JUL, AUG, SEP

2nd Quarter: OCT, NOV, DEC
3rd Quarter: JAN, FEB, MAR
4th Quarter: APR, MAY, JUN

Copies to City Mgr. & Commission
Copies to City Mgr. & Commission
Copies to City Mgr. & Commission
Copies to City Mgr. & Commission



COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM
PO BOX 512

WILLIAMSBURG, NM €7942

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
(3rd) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: April 8, 2022
Invoice Amount: S 375.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $1500.00
Quarter Draw; $375.00

Please send payment to: Companion Animal Action Team
PO Box 512
Williamsburg, NM 87942

Thank you,

,,/)Za,,'wu;l; & M

Sigwnature of Authorized Representative

Majorie E Powey
575-740-0421

ECEIVE

AP U g 2027
<1




COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM REPORT

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021-20222
ORGANIZATION: CAAT COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM

ALLOCATION: $1,500.00 QUARTER: 3RD

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative” for each quarter.)

Paws and Hooves held a clinic on January 11, 2022. During that clinic we spayed 10 cats,

neutered 8 cats, we neutered 3 dogs and spayed 4 dogs. All dogs were well over 50 Ibs.

The next clinic was scheduled for February 14 and we were at the building when we received

a call from Dr Starr and she told us that the truck used to pull the clinic had broken down.

They tried to get another truck but that one also had problems so we called all the owners

and reschueled them for April 19. We have two clinics in April and one in May and possibly

one_in early June. She is having some difficulty scheduling clinics due to one of her vets

leaving. We insure that all animals are up to date for vaccines and pay for them if the

owner cannot afford them.
Attached is the voucher for January 11, 2022.

SUBMITTED BY: Majorie E owey / V] aqorss & @MW
TYPED NAME e SIGNATURE N
DATED: 04/08/22 Rev. 5/2013




INVOICE

PNH Mobile 2

3233 N. Mesa St Suite 210
El Paso, TX 79902
915-584-4491

"Helping El Paso Help Their Pets"

Printed: 01-11-22 at2:41p

FOR: TorC CAAT Date: 01-11-22
PO BOX 204 Account: 15892
Williamsburg, NM invoice: (open)

Date For Qty Description Price Discount Net Price

Services by Amy Starr, DVM PS

01-11-22 2022/01/11 224 PNH-M Milleage (S/N Clinic) per mil 712.32
01-11-22 1 S/N Clinic Day 1500.00
01-11-22 26 PNH-M Presurgery Intake Exam  390.00 390.00 0.00
01-11-22 8 Feline Castration 440.00 440.00 0.00
01-11-22 10 Feline Ovariohistorectomy 750.00 750.00 0.00
01-11-22 4 Canine Ovariohisterectomy >40  480.00 480.00 0.00
01-11-22 3 Canine Castration >40 300.00 300.00 0.00
01-11-22 56 PNH-M2 Tramadol Tablet 50mg (1 26.32 26.32 0.00
01-11-22 16.90 PNH2 Ketamine-Xylazine Comb Inj 0.00
01-11-22 23 PNH2 Rabies 3yr Vaccine (10ml) 322.00
01-11-22 14 PNH2 Feline FVRCP Vaccine (1ml) 126.00
01-11-22 4 PNH2 K3 DAPP Inventory (1ml) 36.00
01-11-22 2.20 PNH-M2 Metacam/Loxi Inj 5Smg/m ( 45.00
01-11-22 0.70 PNH-H Convenia Injection 80mg/m! 65.00

Services by
01-11-22 #1465 Check payment -2806.32
Old balance Charges Payments Discount New balance
0.00 2806.32 2806.32 2386.32 ** 0.00

Your invoice total reflects our Client Class 1 discount.

Reminders for: 2022/01/11 Last done
01-11-23 MVC Exam W/Vaccines 01-11-22

Thank you for letting us care for your pet(s)! Refer a new client and get $20 off your next
visit.

We will not process any type of credit card transaction without proper form of card
holder's 1.D. present.
We do not give refunds or reimbursements for professional services rendered, deposits

*

i

L2

ki

*

i



on surgeries/major procedures or inventory items that have left the facility. Further
charges such as lab tests, radiology, hospitalization, anesthesia and pharmacy items not
posted at the time of discharge may be billed later. We do require a 24 hour advanced
notice on all/any cancellations. $25 cancellation fee will be charged on all No show less
than 24 hours notice and surgery deposits will be forfeited.

We appreciate your understanding.

Also, check out our website (www.paws-n-hoovesvetclinic.com), online pharmacy,
Facebook, YouTube, Pinterest, SnapChat and LinkedIn!

Do you have additional questions? Call us at Paws N' Hooves Mobile Veterinary Services
(915) 490-4849 or Mesa Veterinary Clinic (915) 584-4491.



ORGANIZATION/RECIPIENT'S NAME
ADDRESS
CITY, STATE and Z P

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
(39) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: April 5, 2022

Invoice Amount: $625.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $2500.00
Quarter Draw: $625.00

Please send payment to: Domestic Abuse Intervention Center
P.O. Box
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,

MV\QC Q&a,u_bk—

Blanca Chavez
575-894-3557



SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT
ORGANIZATION:

Domestic Abuse Intervention Center

FY: 2021/22

ALLOCATION: $2,500.00

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw)

QUARTER: 3rd
{1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative" for each quarter.)

Statistical Information: Years Victimization Referral
Female- 30 Anglo- 26 18-21- 3 Emotional -29 Police- 4 Sherriff-
Male-9 Hispanic- 6 22-40- 22 Physical -16 Hospital- Self-Referral-12
Other- 7 41-59- 13 Sexual- 4 Courts- 16 Friends- 3
60-74- 1 Stalking- Family- Other-
Unknown - 0 CYFD-1

Type of Contact:

Volunteer Hours: Total- 1657

Orders of Protection- 16

Cell Phone- 1648

Individual Support Sessions- 60

Adminstrate- 7.55

Group -142.5

Crisis -1.5

Victim Advocacy - 95.25

Office-

Crisis Intervention - 15

Direct Client Contact (crisis)-1.5

Shelter -6 Transportation- 2

Food-§

Legal Advocacy -2

Case Management - 85.25

DVOTI Individual Sessions - 0

January - February - March
Dues 229.50 windstream -191.42 Windstream-204.08
Total $625.00
SUBMITTED BY: Blanca Chavez /m,\
TYPED NAME  SIGNATURE
DATED: 04/05/22 Rev. 5/201




Sterva joint Office on Aging, RECEIVED APR 08 2012
406 W. 4 Ave
Truth or Consequences, NM £7901 /(b\

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
3rd QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 4/5/2022
Invoice Amount: $11,750.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: 547,000.00
Quarter Draw: S11,750.00

Please send payment to: Sierra Joint Office on Aging
406 W. 4'" Ave
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you, C/W(é//
Lisa L. Mattingly
Finance Director

575-894-6641
575-740-2066



RECEIVED APR 06 2021 /w

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021/22
ORGANIZATION: Sierra Joint Office on Aging _

ALLOCATION:  $47,000.00 QUARTER: 3rd

{FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative" for each quarter.)

12,500 Meals served in the drive-thru for the months of January thru March 2022

6054 Meals delivered to Homebound seniors

1974 Transportation (Rides)/local. Las Cruces rides have resumed as of September

48 rides for Assisted Transportation

1902.5 hrs. Homemaking services provided

169.5 hours provided for Respite.

We are now serving meals in the dining room but still offer meals to go as we have the last two

years due to lingering COVID concerns.

Transportation services have been opened up to other destinations besides doctors

and grocery shopping. We have also resumed the Las Cruces run.

Homemakers have resumed in home services with additional precautions put in place.

We still continue with well-check calls to seniors to check in on them and make sure they have

what they need and assisst where possible. 645 calls this quarter.

We are also assisting seniors who might be having trouble signing up for the COVID-19

vaccinations on the NMDOH website.

SUBMITTED BY: Lisa L. Mattingly /
TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 04/05/22 Rev. 5/2013




RECEIVED APR 05 2022
The club

122 North Broadwagj St.,
T or C, NM £#901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/22

3rd QUARTER INVOICE /QQ

Date of Invoice: 4/4/2022
Invoice Amount: 52,500

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: 510,000
Quarter Draw: 52,500

Please send payment to: The Club
1300 S. Broadway St.
TorC, NM 87901

Thank you,

Charis Baxter
575-888-0174



REC;LYE&APR 06 2011

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2021/22
ORGANIZATION: The Club

ALLOCATION:  $10,000.00 QUARTER: 3rd

{FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative" for each quarter.)

The Club provided free Dinners to all youth who attended our programming. We provided

transportation to and from the schools as well as sports and club practices and meetings along
with games. We were open 12-6 mon-fri during the holiday break and took fieldtrips to the
aquarium, trampoline park and went Geocaching around town to explore our area.Youth learne

how to read tape measures and other pratical areas of math and construction.

We provided high qualtiy trained mentors for youth to connect with as well as out of school time
programming at no cost.We have provided a multitude of free classes based on youth interest.
The Club served a total of 34 registered youth during this quarter.

SUBMITTED BY: Charis Baxter 1 N @\
[

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 04/05/22 Rev. 5/2013




Y

GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM W E
211 MAIN EGELY
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901 APR V1 2072
_Bl—f/b =
SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/23

3RD QUARTER INVOICE

DATE OF INVOICE-MARCH 30, 2022
INVOICE AMOUNT-$1,875.00

SUBMIT TO: CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES,
805 SIMS STREET
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901

ALLOCATION AMOUNT:: $7,500.00
QUARTER DRAW: $4250.08%\ 815 .00

PLEASE SEND PAYMENT TO: GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM
211 MAIN
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87901

THANK YOU, ?

MARILYN POPE
PHONE nO. 575-894-6600 (GSM) 575-740-0724 (C)

Z/dw <



SUB-RECIPIENT REPORT FY:2021/22
bRGANlZATION: GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM
ALLOCATION: $7,500.00 QUARTER: $1,850.00

FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF EXPENDITURES PARTIALLY PAID BY THESE MONIES

TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL  1-13-22 #1127 $52.63
2-14-22 #1145 $52.63
3-28-22 #1165 $52.63

WINDSTREAM  1-31-22 #1141 $231.96
2-14-22 #1151 $266.14
3-28-22 #1170 $232.99

CITYOFTORC 1-24-22 #1134 $309.26
2-28-22 #1153 $411.52
3-28-22 #1169 $281.39

NEW MEXICO GAS  2-07-22 #1142 $24.80
2-28-22 #1152 $136.89
3-28-22 #1152 $68.92

ALARM SERVICES DE LAS CRUCES 1-31-22 #1139 $570.65
2-29-22 #1154 $422.42

TOTAL $2,809.73

wE ARE SO THRILLED TO BE OPEN AND HAVING GOOD ATTENDANCE. WE ARE
CELEBRATING OUR 50TH ANNIVERSARY THIS YEAR, SO ARE MAKING PLANS

FOR A BIG CELEBRATION. MORE ABOUT THAT LATER! WE HAVE NEW DISPLAYS
FOR GEM AND MINERAL, EL CAMINO REAL, AND GENEALOGY. WE WILL BE
HOLDING AN OPEN HOUSE FOR THE FIESTA, AS WE ALWAYS DO. THERE

WILL ALSO BE A PRESENTATION ON FIESTA SATURDAY. HENRIETTA

MARTINEZ CHRISTMAS WILL BE DISCUSSING THE IMPORTANCE OF THE
HISPANIC IN THE HISTORY OF OUR AREA.

COME BY AND VISIT ANYTIME. IF THERE ARE QUESTIOMS OR
SUGGESTIONS, PLEASE DON'T HESITATE TO SHARE THEM WITH US.

WE ARE CURRENTLY OPEN FIVE DAYS A WEEK. HOWEVER, WE

WILL BE GOING BACK TO THE OLD SCHEDULE THE LAST WEEK IN APRIL
OF SEVEN DAYS A WEEK. WE ARE HAVING A TOUR GROUP TOMORROW
FROM ALBUQUERQUE TOMORROW, SO THINGS ARE LOOKING UP.

WE THANK YOU SO SINCERELY FOR YOUR HELP WITH OUR COMMUNMITY
MUSEUM. WE ALWAYS STRIVE TO REPRESENT OUR AREA AT ITS BEST!

) s/ & 2
7y ekt e 3



Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc.
P O Box 1072 . 301 S Foch . Phone (575) 894-1968

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
E [fB EOV [E
FEB 14 2022

By

INVOICE  subrecipient grant /\6\
N\

Date 1-14-2022
To City of Truth or Consequences
For Operating ex

Telephone $ 195.08

Renters Insurance 62.83

Postage 121.88

$
$

Supplies & printing $ 348.58
$

Actual total 728.37
Amount due_L@;per contract
Thank you

AN



Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc.

P O Box 1072 . 301 S Foch . Phone (575) 894-1968
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

RE[BEI]\YIE

APR U 52022

INVOICE  subrecipient grant

Date 4-4-2022

To City of Truth or Consequences

For Operating expenses February 2022  March 2022
Telephone $ 200.98 129.46
Renters Insurance 3 62.83 62.83
Postage $ 162.60 3.36
Supplies & printing $ 9.60 372.63

Actual total $ 436.01 568.28

Amount due $ m per contract per mo

Thank you

NI I



(Report is due by the 15th of the month

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT following the quarter.) FY: 2021-2022
ORGANIZATION: Geronimo Trail Scenic Byay

ALLOCATION: $5,000.00 QTR DRAW: $1,250.00 QUARTER: 3rd

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) {1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

January, February, and March we were open 7 days a week, Monday - Thursday 10 - 3
Friday and Saturday 9 - 4:30 and Sunday 9 - 2:30. We had 2,480 visitors sign in, responded to 105
telephone calls for information, responded to“/:emails, and mailed out 5 packets of visitor

information. We sent one case of brochures to Silver City and shipped 2 cases of brochures to

the 1-40 visitors center west of Gallup.

Total expenses for the period:

Telephone $525.52

Insurance $188.49 APR U 5 2022 I]
Postage $287.84 VT A%
Supplies $ 730.81 By. =

Total expenses for the qtr S 1732.66

Overage in expenses is paid by donations, Cash for Clubs receipts from Bullocks, sale of souvenir

items for both Truth or Consequences and Spaceport America on which we pay GRT, Any other

expenses and supplies are covered by the Director and Board donations. We have been open 7

days a week with 5 volunteers. Our visitation has increased since the Spaceport Tours are again

originating out of their visitor center. We continue to open and close the Spaceport room and

turn their equipment on and off.
Our supply line is higher because many of the flyers and handouts we re-print ourselves on one of

two laser printers, and ink has increased in cost. In our original contract the City was supplying us
with internet service, but that discontinued after Follow the Sun Tours left. We have been paying
our internet with our telephone bill. We had fiber-optics installed on a 3-year contract that

will decrease the cost of telephone and internet service during the term of the contract.

We contribute a minimum of 48 volunteer hours per week in the visitors center. The

director spends approximately 12 hours per month on administrative duties above and beyond
her volunteer hours. We are closed Thanksgiving, Christmas Day and New Year's Day and Easter.
We contribute over $40,000.00 to the City with our volunteer duties promoting the City.

SUBMITTED BY: LaRena Miller / omv«/ IO e

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 04/04/22 Rev. 5/2014




MainStrcet Truth or Consequences
PO Box 1602
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2021/2022
(3"°) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 04/06/2022
Invoice Amount: $ 11,250.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $ 45,000
Quarter Draw: $11,250.00

Please send payment to: MainStreetTorC attn.: Treosurer
PO Box 1602
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Blanch Almquist, Treasurer
(575) 543-8182




SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT
FY: 2021/2022

ORGANIZATION: MainStreet Truth or Consequences

ALLOCATION: _$45,000 $11,250.00 QUARTER: 3rd
{+Y Allotmens) (Quanterly [ aw} (57277377147
SUBMITTED BY: Blanch Aimquist R
Prant Manng _—__—Siuwlu'\:
(Picase see attached)

Pagr lof1 Hev. 5f2014




SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY
2021-2022

ORGANIZATION: MainStrect Truth or Consequences

ALLOCATION: $45,000 QUARTERLY DRAW: $11.250 QTR: 3rd (Jan 1 - March 31)

(Please delail the progress made in providing the servicas each quarter.)

MainStreet Truth or Consequences continues to provide community economic growth
revitalzation services to the property and business owners and residents of the distnct
through the MainStreet Four-Point Approach®. and in alignment with the guidelines of
the NMSC. Our work with the local govenment partners ensures that appropnate
financial revitalization tools, created through state statute for economic development
(inclusive of any statutory changes). are adopted by the local government partner for the
MainStreet District. These tools may include the Local Economic Development Act
(LEDA). a Metropolitan Redevelopment Area (MRA). Distnct Master Plan and/or
Cultural Economic Development Plan. and related finance mechamisms, such as Tax
Increment Finance Distnct (TIF), a Tax Increment Development District (TIDD) and/or a
Business Improvement District (BID).

Economic Transformation Strategy Progress - Enhance economic opportunities in
the district and increase foot traffic by area residents and visitors.
+ Developing a Relocation Package for new businesses and residents considering
our community: currently with the designers and editors
* Planning, development and implementation of a new business survey supported
the LEADS grant to survey now business owners on the process of staring a
new business in our district, evaluating the results, and making a report to the
City for improvements to the process: MainStreet TorC hired contractors for
out/reach/promotion, to administer the survey, and for data entry. the survey is
complete and closed; a report has been delivered to the City for review and
consideration,
* Planning for Fiesta 2022 promoting, volunteering and providing sponsorship
+ Collaborating with district businesses on beautification and fagade renovation
projects
*  On-going
o Providing information to help businesses stay up-to-date on Covid-related
restrictions and requiremants, as needed
Relaying information to help businesses access funding and assistance
opportunitics
Updating/maintaining a "minimally viable vacancy list of downtown
buildings
Providing information and assistance with startups, including support with
licensing/permitting
Assisting partners in marketing of Smail Business Saturday
Second Saturday Arl Hop brochure and promotions
Promote Healing Waters Plaza as a place for evenls

SUBMITTED BY:
Blanch Almquist, Treasurer DATED: 4/06/2022
MainStreetTorC Budget 2021-2022 attached




MAINSTREET TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES BUDGET 2021-2022

Income

City of T or C Subrecipient Grant
Lodger's Tax

Board Contnbutions
Donations/Fundraising Goal-Gross
Sponsorships

USDA RBDG

NMMS LEADS Grant

Total iIncome

Personnel (list each position)
Executive Director
Benefits & Taxes 7.65% of salanas
Total Personnet and Benefits/Taxes

Administration Expense

Rent

Utlitios

Talocommunications

Office Supphes & Materials

Postage and Mailing

Pnnting/Copying

Travel (mileage, transpontation. per diem)
Memberships & Subscriptions

Liability Insurance

Contractors Bookkeeping/CPA
Training/Professional Development Registration Fees

Total Administration Expenses

Program Expense
Marketing/Outreach/Promotion
Awards & Recognitions

Dog Park

Other Projects

Total Program Expense

Total Operating Expenses
Total Income
Misc / Carryover 2022-23

$45.000 00
$11.000 00
$3.500.00
$10, 000.00
$5.000.00
$10,150.00
$7.400 00
$92,050.00

$40.000.00
$3.060.00
$43,060.00

$3.600.00
$1,300 00
$1.260.00
$1.000.00
$150.00
$£500.00
$3.450.00
$819.00
$1.712.00
$2.350.00
$300.00
$16,441.00

$11.750.00
$200.00
$2,889.34
$500 00
$15,339.34

$74,002.16
$92,050.00
$18,047.84



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #:

G.1

MEETING DATE: April 27, 2022

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 52 21/22 approving the acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Audit.

DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: April 12, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Chris Garner, Pattillo, Brown & Hill, LLP and Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Summary/Background:

Mr. Chris Garner will give the overview Presentation. The State Auditor’s Office has a requirement that all
audits must be approved by Resolution.

Recommendation:

Presentation & Approve Resolution #52 21/22 accepting the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Audit.

Attachments:

e Presentation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): TBD

Unknown at this time.

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Ch 5 ) 1 rlex

Approved For Submittal By: [X] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [X Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. 52 21/22  Ordinance No. N/A

Continued To: Click here to enter a date. Referred To: Clickhere to enter text.
] Approved [ Denied [JOther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 4/27/2022




BRIAN S. COLON, ESQ. CFE NATALIE CORDOVA, CPA
STATE AUDITOR DEPUTY STATE AUDITOR
State of New Mexico
Office of the State Auditor
CONSTITUVENT SERVICES
(505)476-3821

Via: Email
3/31/2022 OSA Ref No. 6176

Bruce Swingle, City Manager
bswingle@torcnm.org
City of Truth or Consequences

Re: Authorization to Release 2021 City of Truth or Consequences Audit Report

The Office of the State Auditor (OSA) received the audit report for your agency on 12/14/2021. The OSA has completed the review of the audit
report required by Section 12-6-14(B) NMSA 1978 and any applicable provisions of the Audit Rule. This letter is your authorization to make the
final payment to the Independent Public Accountant (IPA) who contracted with your agency to perform the financial and compliance audit. In
accordance with the audit contract, the IPA is required to deliver to the agency the number of copies of the report specified in the contract.

Pursuant to Section 12-6-5 NMSA 1978, the audit report does not become a public record until five days after the date of this release letter, unless
your agency has already submitted a written waiver to the OSA. Once the five-day period has expired, or upon the OSA’s receipt of a written
waiver:

e the OSA will send the report to the Department of Finance and Administration, the Legislative Finance Committee and other relevant
oversight agencies;

e the OSA will post the report on its public website; and

* the agency and the IPA shall arrange for the IPA to present the report to the governing authority of the agency, per the Audit Rule, at a
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable.

The OSA has received a 5 day written waiver request by your agency and the report will posted to the OSA’s website and made public
immediately.

The IPA’s findings and comments are included in the audit report on page 105-106. It is ultimately the responsibility of the governing authority of
the agency to take corrective action on all findings and comments.

Sincerely,

Brian S. Coldn, Esq. CFE
State Auditor

cc. Pattillo, Brown & Hill, LLP

2540 Camino Edward Ortiz, Suite A, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507
Phone (505) 476-3800 * Fax (505) 827-3512
www.osanm.org * 1-866-OSA-FRAUD
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Q PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, L.L.P.

5310 Homestead Road N.E. Suite 100 8

W\ﬂ Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110
= 505.266.5904 | pbhepa.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

To Brian S. Colén, Esq.
New Mexico State Auditor

City Commission
City of Truth or Consequences

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmentat activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, the aggregate remaining
fund information and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund of the City of Truth or Consequences
(the “City”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The City’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit
the financial statements of the Housing Authority, which represents 14 percent, 8 percent, and 0.10
percent, respectively, of the assets, net position, and revenues of the City. Those statements were audited
by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the
amount included in the Housing Authority, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are

OFFICE LOCATIONS "‘\
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appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, based on the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City, as of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in
financial position, and where applicable, cash flows, and the respective budgetary comparison for the
general fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Schedules of the
City’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and Net OPEB Liability, and Schedules of City
Contributions on pages 64-68 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence
to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial



reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements, the combining
and individual fund financial statements, and the budgetary comparisons that collectively comprise the
City’s basic financial statements. The other schedules required by 2.2.2 NMAC as noted in the table of
contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements.

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards other schedules required by 2.2.2 NMAC as noted in the
table of contents, are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and the schedules required by 2.2.2 NMAC as noted in the table of contents, are fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 8,
2021 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

il Braum. E4k £9°

Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P.
Albuquerque, New Mexico
December 8, 2021
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2021

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current assets
Cash, investments and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables:
Property taxes
Other taxes
Charges for services, net
Due from other governments
Notes receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts receivble - tenants, net
Due from other funds
Inventory
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Deferred Outflows - Pension

Deferred Outflows - OPEB
Total deferred outflows

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit

3,985,425 4,145,541 8,130,966 1,013,066
1,750,305 1,034,528 2,784,833 366,453
19,271 - 19,271 -
767,517 - 767,517 -
- 731,539 731,539 -
31,519 - 31,519 8,831
- - - 105,647
- - - 48,143
- - - 11,681
(161,874) 161,874 - -
69,987 615,018 685,005 32,506
6,462,150 6,688,500 13,150,650 1,586,327
1,688,932 126,955 1,815,887 227,128
23,585,532 43,230,746 66,816,278 9,268,028
(11,553,454) (13,822,306) (25,375,760) (6,235,108)
13,721,010 29,535,395 43,256,405 3,260,048
20,183,160 36,223,895 56,407,055 4,846,375
2,001,303 839,355 2,840,658 517,248
477,284 305,150 782,434 154,383
2,478,587 1,144,505 3,623,092 671,631



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

June 30,2021

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll expenses

Accrued interest

Tenant deposit

Customer deposits

FSS deposits

Unearned revenue

Due within one year
Bonds, notes and loans payable
Compensated absences

Total current liabilities

Due in more than one year
Bonds, notes and loans payable
Compensated absences
Accrued landfill closure costs
Net Pension Liability
Net OPEB Liability

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS
Deferred Inflows - Pension
Deferred Inflows - OPEB
Total deferred inflows

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for

Special projects

Debt service

Capital outlay

Housing assistance payments
Committed To

Subsequent year's expenditures
Unrestricted (Deficit)

Total net position

See Notes to Financial Statements.

$

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit

169,179 885,121 1,054,300 34,450
26,255 38,555 64,810 8,813
5,666 10,098 15,764 -
- - - 34,434
- 275,265 275,265 -
- - - 69,167
- - - 490
426,026 367,516 793,542 45,079
93,406 47,020 140,426 30,135
720,532 1,623,575 2,344,107 222,568
2,907,025 3,572,607 6,479,632 642,219
186,813 94,043 280,856 -
- 802,264 802,264 -
5,792,950 2,476,418 8,269,368 1,781,582
1,929,708 1,233,749 3,163,457 574,411
10,816,496 8,179,081 18,995,577 2,998,212
11,537,028 9,802,656 21,339,684 3,220,780
357,853 52,452 410,305 59,453
796,957 509,528 1,306,485 260,499
1,154,810 561,980 1,716,790 319,952
8,699,027 25,468,317 34,167,344 2,345,622
2,299,704 - 2,299,704 -
2,309,593 367,516 2,677,109 -
1,620,517 - 1,620,517 -
- - - 82,036
471,103 - 471,103 -
(5,430,035) 1,167,931 (4,262,104) (450,384)
9,969,909 27,003,764 36,973,673 1,977,274




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Program Revenues Primary Government
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Gover I B Type Component
Functions/Programs Services Contrit Contrib A Activities Total Unit
Primary government
Governmental activities
General government $ 3,016,402 258,144 350,814 23,087 (2,384,357} - (2,384,357} -
Public safety 1,911,685 367,354 353,187 50,000 (1,141,144) - (1,141,144) -
Public works 1,247,234 - 30,000 B (1,217,234) - (1,217,234) -
Culture and recreation 698,589 9,472 26,188 - (662,929) - (662,929) -
Health and welfare 136,944 - - B (136,944) - (136,944) -
Interest on long-term debt 106,802 - - - (106,802) - (106,802) -
Total governmental activities 7,117,657 634,970 760,189 73,087 (5.649,411) - {5,649,411) -
Business-Type Activities
Joint utility office 533,837 50,108 - - - (483,729) {483,729)
Electric 5,827,744 6,678,480 - - - 850,736 850,736
Water 1,249,064 1,408,340 327,475 - - 486,751 486,751
WWTP 1,117,819 1,087,235 204,079 - - 173,495 173,495
Airport 421,532 135,446 253,972 - - (32,114) (32,114) -
Solid Waste 1,945,259 2,225,424 7.970 - - 288,135 288,135 -
Impact Fees - 1,464 . - - 1,464 1,464
Cemetary 9,873 10,130 . - - 257 257 -
Golf Course 222,358 4,193 - - - (218,165) (218,165) -
Total business-type activities 11,327,486 11,600,820 793,496 - - 1,066,830 1,066,830 -
Total primary government $ 18,445,143 12,235,790 1,553,685 73,087 {5,649,411) 1,066,830 {4,582,581) -
Component Unit
Housing Authority $ 2,181,679 591,405 1,542,844 10,505 - - - (36,925)
]| and fers
Taxes
Property taxes 171,061 - 171,061 -
Gross receipts tax 4,242,687 716,690 4,959,377 -
Gasoline and motor vehicle taxes 78,769 - 78,769 -
Other taxes 427,957 - 427,957 -
Miscellaneous revenue 120,430 88,449 208,879 44,707
Transfers 3,564,585 (3,564,585) - -
Unrestricted investment earnings 26,599 14,238 40,837 (73,150)
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets - - - -
Total general revenues and transfers 8,632,088 (2,745,208) 5,886,880 (28,443)
Change in net position 2,982,677 {1,678,378) 1,304,299 (65,368)
Net Position - beginning 6,987,232 29,062,404 36,049,636 2,042,642
Restatement, Note 16 - (380,262) {380,262) -
Net Position - beginning, as restated 6,987,232 28,682,142 35,669,374 2,042,642
Net position, ending 9,969,909 27,003,764 36,973,673 1,977,274

See Notes to Financial Statements.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2021

ASSETS

Cash, investments and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Investments
Receivables:
Property taxes
Other taxes
Due from other governments
Miscellaneous receivables
Due from other funds
Inventory
Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll expenses
Due to Other Funds
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS
Property taxes
Total deferred inflows

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory
Restricted to:
Public safety
Culture and recreation
Transportation and roads
Fire protection
Veteran's Wall
Debt service expenditures
Capital projects
Committed to:

Subsequent year's expenditures

Unassigned
Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows

and fund balances

See Notes to Financial Statements.

General Debt Service Other Total
Fund Funds Governmental Governmental
100 403 Funds Funds

1,221,485 112,934 2,622,864 3,957,283
- 1,688,932 - 1,688,932
106,052 597,281 1,046,972 1,750,305
19,271 - - 19,271
555,678 71,868 139,971 767,517
31,519 - - 31,519
- - 124,084 124,084
68,944 - 1,043 69,987
2,002,949 2,471,015 3,934,934 8,408,898
151,973 - 17,206 169,179
24,440 - 1,815 26,255
- 161,422 124,536 285,958
176,413 161,422 143,557 481,392
12,331 - 12,331
12,331 - - 12,331
68,944 - 1,043 69,987
- - 883,215 883,215
- - 543,209 543,209
- - 482,585 482,585
- - 372,180 372,180
- - 18,515 18,515
- 2,309,593 - 2,309,593
5,351 - 1,615,166 1,620,517
471,103 - - 471,103
1,268,807 - (124,536) 1,144,271
1,814,205 2,309,593 3,791,377 7,915,175
2,002,949 2,471,015 3,934,934 8,408,898




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Year Ended June 30, 2021
Total Fund Balance Governmental Funds Governmental
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet Activities

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because:

Fund balances - total governmental funds S 7,915,175

Residual balance of Internal Service Funds are included within the
governmental activities but not reported within the governmental funds. 28,142

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 12,032,078

Delinquent property taxes and grants not collected within sixty days after year

end are not considered "available" revenues and are considered to be

unavailable revenue in the fund financial statements, but are considered 12,331
revenue in the Statement of Activities.

Defined benefit pension plan and other post employment benefit deferred
outflows are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the
funds. 2,478,587

Defined benefit pension plan and other post employment benefit deferred
inflowss are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the
funds. (1,154,810)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Accrued interest (5,666)
Compensated absences (280,219)

Bonds and notes payable (3,333,051)

Net Pension liability (5,792,950)

Net OPEB Liability (1,929,708)

Total long-term and other liabilities (11,341,594)

Net position of governmental activities (Statement of Net Position) $ 9,969,909

See Notes to Financial Statements.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Revenues
Taxes:
Property
Gross receipts
Gasoline and motor vehicle
Other
Intergovernmental
Federal capital grants
State capital grants
State operating grants
Charges for services
Licenses and fees
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Health and welfare
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

before other financings sources {uses)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Loan proceeds
Transfers, in
Transfers, out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

General Debt Service Other Total
Fund Funds Governmental Governmental

100 403 Funds Funds
193,792 $ - - 193,792
3,453,455 425,503 363,729 4,242,687
- - 78,769 78,769
174,332 - 253,625 427,957
- - 50,000 50,000
- 23,087 - 23,087
230,289 - 529,900 760,189
80,692 - 425,931 506,623
128,347 - - 128,347
793 17,323 8,483 26,599
27,843 - 92,587 120,430
4,289,543 465,913 1,803,024 6,558,480
2,380,786 142,996 429,527 2,953,309
1,766,906 - 198,705 1,965,611
723,451 - 558,966 1,282,417
567,976 - 150,319 718,295
140,807 - - 140,807
5,351 - 1,631,517 1,636,868
- 1,672,816 - 1,672,816
- 114,506 - 114,506
5,585,277 1,930,318 2,969,034 10,484,629
(1,295,734} (1,464,405) (1,166,010) (3,926,149)
- 1,211,998 - 1,211,998
1,898,626 503,929 2,494,819 4,897,374
(616,264) (337,899) (378,626) (1,332,789)
1,282,362 1,378,028 2,116,193 4,776,583
(13,372) (86,377) 950,183 850,434
1,827,577 2,395,970 2,841,194 7,064,741
1,814,205 $ 2,309,593 S 3,791,377 S 7,915,175




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended June 30,2021

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds
(Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balances) $ 850,434

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Change in net position of internal service funds (44,886)
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the

Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

Capital expenditures 1,772,350
Transfers and deletions (46,885)
Depreciation expense (488,493)
1,236,972
Revenues in the governmental funds that provide current financial
resources are not included in the Statement of Activities because they were
recognized in a prior period.
Change in unavailable revenue related to property taxes receivable (22,731)
Governmental funds report City pension and other pension benefit (OPEB) contributions as expenditures. However,
in the Statement of Net Activities, the cost of pension benefits and other postemployment benefits earned net of
employee contributions is reported as pension and OPEB expense:
Pension expense 439,720
OPEB expense 153,876
The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds, loans, leases) provides current
financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the
principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of
governmental funds. Neither transaction; however, has any effect on net
position.
The following table represents the changes in long-term debt for the fiscal
year:
Change in bonds, notes, and loans payable 460,808
Change in compensated absences (99,220)
Change in accrued interest on long-term debt 7,704
Change in net position in governmental activities S 2,982,677

See Notes to Financial Statements.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (GAAP BASIS)
GENERAL FUND
Year Ended June 30, 2021
Variance from

Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget
Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes

Property S 181,700 181,700 197,106 15,406

Gross Receipts 3,340,336 3,340,336 3,434,981 94,645

Other 112,434 183,734 174,786 (8,948)
Intergovernmental income:

State operating grant 416,987 416,987 291,729 (125,258)
Charges for services 104,000 104,000 82,358 (21,642)
Licenses and fees 167,208 167,208 131,216 (35,992)
Fines and forfeits 4,000 4,000 3,771 (229)
Invesment earnings 800 800 793 (7)
Miscellaneous 70,000 150,279 27,873 (122,406)

Total revenues 4,397,465 4,549,044 4,382,313 (166,731)
Expenditures
Current

General government 2,374,871 2,456,781 2,164,932 291,849

Public safety 2,014,541 1,984,541 1,814,778 169,763

Public works 965,854 965,854 706,322 259,532

Culture and recreation 667,155 667,155 578,661 88,494

Health and welfare 191,514 231,553 157,312 74,241

Capital Outlay - 5,351 5,351 -

Total expenditures 6,213,935 6,311,235 5,427,356 883,879
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures before
other financing sources (uses) (1,816,470) (1,762,191) (1,045,043) 717,148
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers, in 2,054,532 2,054,532 1,898,626 (155,906)
Transfers, out 748,461 748,461 (616,264) (1,364,725}
Total other financing
sources (uses) 2,802,993 2,802,993 1,282,362 (1,520,631)
Net change in fund balances 986,523 1,040,802 237,319 (803,483)
Net change in fund balance (non-GAAP budgetary basis) 237,319
Adjustments to revenues (92,771)
Adjustments to expenditures (157,918)
Net change in fund balance (GAAP) S (13,370)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Charges for services
Due from other government
Miscellaneous receivables
Due from other funds
Inventory
Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investment
Capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - PENSION RELATED
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS - OPEB RELATED
Total Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll expenses
Accrued compensated absences
Customer deposits
Accrued interest
Due to other funds
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued landfill closure costs
Bonds, notes and loans
Net pension liability
Net OPEB Liability
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS - PENSION RELATED
OEFERRED INFLOWS - OPEB RELATED
Total deferred inflows

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted (Deficit)
Total net position

Total net position

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Business Type Activities

Joint Utility Office Electric Water WWwWTP
502 503 504 506
433,118 1,260,607 521,182 668,146
41,814.00 86,542 129,218 250,931
17,481 372,577 98,098 68,255
35,019 17,018 143,142 -
- 289,611 151,431 60,724
527,432 2,026,355 1,043,071 1,048,056
- - 10 -
183,893 6,789,481 5,550,140 18,451,812
(62,700) (3,306,171) (1,964,423) (4,145,855)
121,193 3,483,310 3,585,727 14,305,957
648,625 5,509,665 4,628,798 15,354,013
142,690 176,265 92,329 134,297
51,306 63,091 32,154 48,264
193,996 239,356 124,483 182,561
6,706 497,634 236,027 14,175
5,806 9,162 4,164 5,798
5,740 18,012 2,988 8,812
1,450 254,170 18,171 1,114
- - 10,098 -
- - - 5,651
- 95,687 95,635 81,194
19,702 874,665 367,083 116,744
11,481 36,025 5,976 17,625
- 131,234 826,512 2,189,861
420,991 520,048 272,406 396,227
207,436 255,085 130,002 195,135
639,908 942,392 1,234,896 2,798,848
659,610 1,817,057 1,601,979 2,915,592
8,917 11,015 5,770 8,392
85,669 105,348 53,690 80,589
94,586 116,363 59,460 88,981
121,193 3,256,389 2,663,570 12,034,902
- 95,687 95,635 81,194
(32,768) 463,525 332,637 415,905
88,425 3,815,601 3,091,842 12,532,001
88,425 3,815,601 3,091,842 12,532,001

12



Business Type Activities

Governmental Activities

Airport Fund Solid Waste Fund Impact Fees Other Enterprise Fund Total Internal Service Fund
509 505/507 301 600
61,503 1,132,887 3994 § 64,104 4,145541 $ 28,142
- 424,207 101,816 - 1,034,528 -
59,568 115,560 - - 731,539 -

- - - - 195,179 -
113,252 - - - 615,018 -
234,323 1,672,654 105,810 64,104 6,721,805 28,142

- - 126,945 - 126,955 -

6,446,109 4,606,951 - 1,202,360 43,230,746 -
(1,717,205) (2,159,371) - {466,581) (13,822,306) -
4,728,904 2,447,580 126,945 735,779 29,535,395 -
4,963,227 4,120,234 232,755 799,883 36,257,200 28,142
50,361 226,626 - 16,787 839,355 -
17,421 85,134 - 7,780 305,150 -
67,782 311,760 - 24,567 1,144,505 -
30,846 94,547 - 5,186 885,121 276
1,278 9,326 - 3,021 38,555 -

- 11,215 - 253 47,020 -

- 360 - - 275,265 -

- - - - 10,098 -

3,604 24,050 - - 33,305 -
- 95,000 - - 367,516 -
35,728 234,498 - 8,460 1,656,880 276

- 22,431 - 505 94,043 -

- 802,264 - - 802,264 -

- 425,000 - - 3,572,607 -
148,585 668,633 - 49,528 2,476,418 -

70,434 344,203 - 31,454 1,233,749
219,019 2,262,531 - 81,487 8,179,081 -
254,747 2,497,029 - 89,947 9,835,961 276
3,147 14,162 - 1,049 52,452
29,089 142,153 - 12,990 509,528 -
32,236 156,315 - 14,039 561,980 -
4,728,904 1,927,580 - 735,779 25,468,317 -
- 95,000 - - 367,516 -
15,122 (243,930) 232,755 (15,315) 1,167,931 27,866
4,744,026 1,778,650 232,755 720,464 27,003,764 27,866
4,744,026 1,778,650 232,755 $ 720,464 27,003,764 $ 27,866

13



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN
NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Business Type Activities

Joint Utility Office Electric Water WWTP
502 503 504 506
Operating Revenues
Charges for Services S 50,108 6,678,480 1,408,340 1,087,235
Total operating revenues 50,108 6,678,480 1,408,340 1,087,235
Operating Expenses
General operating 138,611 4,927,740 711,672 315,498
Personnel services 385,531 575,831 283,431 411,697
Depreciation 4,224 224,312 113,004 303,415
Utilities 5,471 99,861 140,957 75,544
Total operating expenses 533,837 5,827,744 1,249,064 1,106,154
Operation income (loss) (483,729) 850,736 159,276 (18,919)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest expense - - - (11,665)
Investment earnings 2,971 4,611 4,601 621
Gross receipts tax - 433,061 59,826 48,362
Miscellaneous income - 28,697 7,971 92
Grant income - - 327,475 204,079
Total non-operating
revenue (expenses) 2,971 466,369 399,873 241,489
Income (loss) before contributions
and transfers (480,758) 1,317,105 559,149 222,570
Transfers, in 841,931 1,362,725 1,073,025 932,992
Transfers, out (1,784,831) (3,234,901) (1,414,838} (1,165,531)
Change in net position (1,423,658) (555,071) 217,336 (9,969)
Net Position, beginning 1,512,083 4,370,672 2,874,506 12,922,232
Restatement, Note 16 - - - (380,262)
Net Position, beginning as restated 1,512,083 4,370,672 2,874,506 12,541,970
Net position, end of year $ 88,425 3,815,601 3,091,842 12,532,001

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Business Type Activities

Governmental Activities

Airport Fund Solid Waste Fund Impact Fees Other Enterprise Fund Total Internal Service Fund
509 505/507 301 600

135,446 2,225,424 1,464 14,323 §$ 11,600,820 $ 9,215
135,446 2,225,424 1,464 14,323 11,600,820 9,215
160,765 1,181,264 - 73,051 7,508,601 54,377

124,736 668,134 - 136,092 2,585,452 -

122,902 94,396 - 8,535 870,788 -

13,129 1,465 - 14,553 350,980 -
421,532 1,945,259 - 232,231 11,315,821 54,377
(286,086) 280,165 1,464 (217,908) 284,999 (45,162)

R R - - (11,665) -

32 938 415 49 14,238 -

- 175,441 - - 716,690 -

- - - 51,689 88,449 -
253,972 7,970.00 - - 793,496 -
254,004 184,349 415 51,738 1,601,208 -
(32,082) 464,514 1,879 (166,170) 1,886,207 (45,162)
359,218 353,878 - 180,000 5,103,769 -

(268,218) (800,035) - - (8,668,354) -
58,918 18,357 1,879 13,830 (1,678,378) (45,162)
4,685,108 1,760,293 230,876 706,634 29,062,404 73,028

- - - - (380,262) -
4,685,108 1,760,293 230,876 706,634 28,682,142 73,028
4,744,026 1,778,650 232,755 720,464 S 27,003,764 $ 27,866
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Joint Utility Office Electric Water WwWTP
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash received from customers and others $ 151,385 6,567,586 908,590 980,984
Cash paid for vendors and employees (596,400) {5,316,849) (1,058,703} (1,024,503)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities {445,015) 1,250,737 {150,113) (43,519)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Government contributions - - 327,475 204,079
Gross receipts taxes - 433,061 59,826 48,362
Miscellaneous income - 28,697 7,971 92
Landfill closure costs - - - -
Transfers (942,900) {1,872,176) {341,813) (232,539)
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing
activities (942,900) {(1,410,418) 53,459 19,994
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of investments 999,939 1,354,851 145,269 (146,753)
Interest on investments 2,971 4,611 4,601 (11,044)
Net cash (used) provided by investing activities 1,002,910 1,359,462 149,870 (157,797)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of capital assets - (1,104,426) (850,362) (300,205)
Capital contributions from governmental activities - - - -
Interest paid - - - -
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt - - - -
Principal payments on bonds, loans and notes payable - 226,921 (33,542) 501,241
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related
financing activities - (877,505) (883,904) 201,036
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (385,005) 322,276 (830,688) 19,714
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 818,123 938,331 1,351,880 648,432
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year S 433,118 1,260,607 521,192 668,146
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Operating income {loss) S (483,729) 850,736 159,276 (18,919)
Noncash items
Depreciation expense 4,224 224,312 113,004 303,415
PERA pension plan expense 62,733 80,045 26,543 79,770
RHC OPEB plan expense (16,541) (20,340) (10,366) {(15,561)
Prior period adjustment - - - (380,262)
Adjustments to operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Loss on disposal of capital assets - - - -
Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable - (140,603) (44,301) 19,437
Inventory (17,481) 128,779 (1,834) (1,854)
Accounts payable 3,126 106,082 (229,715) (34,606)
Accrued payroll expenses (514) (2,631) (1,061) (2,204)
Accrued compensated absences 4,371 9,562 146 7,264
Accrued landfill closure costs - - - -
Interest payable - - (3,301) -
Due to/from other funds (1,204) 721 (161,307) 1
Meter deposits - 14,074 2,803 -
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ {445,015) 1,250,737 (150,113) (43,519)

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Business Type Activities

Governmental Activities

Airport Fund Solid Waste Fund Impact Fees Other Enterprise Fund Total Internal Service Fund
193,826 3,065,051 1,464 18,280 11,887,166 9,215
{331,829) (2,631,325) - (238,796) (11,198,405) {54,101)
(138,003) 433,726 1,464 (220,516) 688,761 (44,886)
253,972 7,970 - - 793,496 -

- 175,441 - - 716,690 -

- - - 51,738 88,498 -

- (52,842) - - (52,842) -

91,000 (446,157) - 180,000 (3,564,585) -
344,972 (315,588) - 231,738 (2,018,743) -
- 40,986 (355) - 2,393,937 -

32 938 415 - 2,524 -

32 41,924 60 - 2,396,461 -
(175,483) (193,536) - - (2,624,012) -
- (95,000) - - 599,620 -
(175,483) (288,536) - - (2,024,392) -
31,518 (128,474) 1,524 11,222 (957,913) (44,886)
29,985 1,261,361 129,415 52,882 5,230,409 73,028
61,503 1,132,887 130,939 64,104 4,272,496 28,142
(286,086) 280,165 1,464 (217,908) 284,999 (45,162)
122,902 94,396 - 8,536 870,789 -
25,299 84,105 - (4,647) 353,848 -
{5,616) (27,449) - (2,508) (98,381) -

- - - - (380,262)
(6,656) (22,860) - - (194,983) -
{10,881) 35,747 - - 132,476 -
29,684 4,979 - (885) (121,335) 276
(2,059) 799,464 - (925} 790,070 -
(4,590) 13,457 - (2,179) 28,031 -
- (828,193) - (828,193)

R _ . - (3,301) -

- (85) - (161,874) -

- - - - 16,877 -
(138,003) 433,726 1,464 (220,516) 688,761 (44,886)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The City of Truth or Consequences, (City), New Mexico, which was incorporated in 1917, operates
under a Commission / Manager form of government. Five commissioners are elected at large and
one of the commissioners serves as Mayor. This reporting entity consists of the primary
government, organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable and other
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary
government are such that exclusion could cause the City's financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete.

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in
the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP). Blended component unit, although legally separate entities, are in substance
part of the government’s operations. Each discretely presented component unit is reported in a
separate column in the government-wide financial statements to emphasize that is legally
separate from the government.

The basic (but not the only) criteria for including a potential component unit within the reporting
entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant
manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to
exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing
authority, the designation of management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and
accountability for fiscal matters. A second criterion used in evaluating potential component units
is the scope of public service. Application of this criterion involves considering whether the activity
benefits the government and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is conducted within the
geographic boundaries of the government and is generally available to its citizens. A third criterion
used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is
the existence of special financing relationships, regardless of whether the government is able to
exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the application of these criteria, the City has one
component unit required to be reported under GASB Statements No. 14, No. 39, and No 61.

The Truth or Consequences Housing Authority (The Authority) has been determined to be a
component unit of the City that should be discretely presented in the City’s financial statements
pursuant to the criteria described above. The authority was audited by another auditor and has
separately issued financial statements and all exhibits, schedules and footnotes are included in
those financial statements. Excerpts of the component unit’s activities that we deemed material
are included in the City’s financial report. The Authority’s separately issued financial statements
may be obtained directly from their administrative office as follows: Executive Director, Truth or
Consequences Housing Authority, 108 South Cedar, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901.

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement
of activities) report information on all of the activities of the primary government and its
component units. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues,
are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees
and charges for support.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
B. Government-wide and fund financial statements

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment, are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Indirect costs are not allocated to functions in the
statement of activities. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function
or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmentaWorl funds. Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in
the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting and financial statement presentation

The pgovernment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial
statements and the fiduciary fund — agency financial statements. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are
all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current
fiscal period. Derived tax revenues (gross receipts taxes, cigarette taxes and gas taxes) are
recognized when the underlying transaction takes place. Only the portion of special assessments
receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as
revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and
available only when cash is received by the City.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:
The General fund is the government’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial

resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting and financial statement presentation
(Continued)

The Debt Service Fund was created to account for the accumulation of resources for, and
the repayment of general long-term principal, interest, and related costs of the general
obligation bonds. Revenues for this fund are taxes generated by sources designated in
bond obligations. The fund is required by bond-obligation requirements.

The government reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Joint Utility Office fund accounts for the provision of water, electric, sewer and
wastewater services to the residents of the city. All activities necessary to provide such
services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration,
operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, billing and collection.

The Electric fund accounts for the provision of electric services to the residents of the city.
All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including,
but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt
service, billing and collection.

The Water fund accounts for the provision of water services to the residents of the city.
All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including,
but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt
service, billing and collection.

The Waste Water Treatment Plant fund accounts for the provision of sewer and waste
water services to the residents of the city. All activities necessary to provide such services
are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations,
maintenance, financing and related debt service, billing and collection.

The Airport Fund used to account for the operations and maintenance of the airport.
Financing is provided by fuel sales and fees for services. The fund is authorized by City
Commissioner.

The Solid Waste fund accounts for the activities of the City’s solid waste services.

The Impact Fee fund is authorized by City Ordinance No. 563, 11-14-06, and states the
City may enact or impose development impact fees on land within its municipal
boundaries. An impact fee may be imposed only to pay the following specified costs of
constructing capital improvements or facility expansions: 1) estimated capital
improvements plan costs; 2) planning, surveying and engineering fees paid to an

an



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting and financial statement presentation
(Continued)

independent qualified professional who is not a City employee for services provided for
and directly related to the construction of capital improvements or facility expansions; 3)
fees actually paid or contracted to be paid to an independent qualified professional, who
is not a City employee, for the preparation or updating of capital improvements plan; and
4) up to three percent of total impact fees collected for administrative costs for City
employees who are qualified professionals.

Additionally, the City maintains one individual internal service fund. A description of the fund is as
follows:

The Internal Service fund accounts for the costs of maintaining the City’s vehicle and
equipment fleet. The fund bills various City departments to cover the cost of maintaining
the City's fleet.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other
charges between the City’s utility and various other functions of the City. Elimination of these
charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions
concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided 2) operating grants and contributions and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Position

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds and internal service funds are charges
to customers for sales and services. The utilities also recognize as operating revenue the portion
of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system. Operating
expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is City policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Position (Continued)

Deposits and Investments. The City’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on
hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or
less from the date of acquisition.

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, repurchase
agreements, Certificates of Deposits, and the State Treasurer’s Investment Pool. Investments for
the City are reported at fair value. The State Treasurer’s Investment Pool operates in accordance
with appropriate state laws and regulations and is not SEC registered. The reported value of the
pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. Generally, investment income earned as a
result of pooling is distributed to the appropriate funds utilizing a formula based on the average
daily balance of cash and investments of each fund. All investment in such pool is voluntary.

Receivables and Payables. Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from
other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e.,
the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are
reported as “due to/from other funds”. Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and business- type activities are reported in the government-wide
financial statements as “internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund
balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available
for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources in the event they are not
received within 60 days at year end.

The joint utility enterprise fund is responsible for billing and collecting electric, water, and
wastewater charges using a cycle billing system. No billing cycles are billed in advance of services.
Metered accounts are billed in arrears and have been accrued. The only unearned revenue is
customer payments for prepaid electric distribution construction. Customers are required to pay
100% of the estimate prepared by the electric director. When the job is complete the actual costs
of the job are prepared and the customer is either refunded the overpayment or billed for the
shortage. These payments for construction are then reported as increases in net assets at the end
of the fiscal year. All trade receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts.
The City is required to provide service and grant credit to a diverse customer base within its
service territory. The City may require security deposits prior to providing service to customers
depending upon an assessment of credit worthiness.

All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the
estimated portion that is expected to be uncollectible. In the government-wide and governmental
fund financial statements, delinquent property taxes are recorded when levied. Property taxes are
considered to be 100 % collectible.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Position (Continued)

Property taxes are levied on November 1 based on the assessed value of property as listed on the
previous January 1 and are due in two payments by November 10th and April 10th. Property taxes
uncollected after November 10th and April 10th are considered delinquent and the City may
assess penalties and interest. The taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property thirty (30) days
thereafter, at which time they become delinquent. Property taxes are collected by Sierra County
and remitted monthly to the City.

The City estimates the allowance for uncollectible accounts based on the days delinquent. The
City has estimated all accounts that are greater than 120 days to be uncollectible.

Restricted Assets: Restricted assets consist of those funds expendable for operating purposes but
restricted by donors or other outside agencies as to the specific purpose for which they may be
used and restricted for future debt service payments, capital projects, customer deposits and
other restrictions.

Inventories and Prepaid Items. Inventories are by the City and the Joint Utility, Airport, and Solid
Waste Funds and are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. Certain payments to
vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods wide and are recorded as prepaid
items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

Capital Assets. Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items) are, reported in the applicable governmental or
business- type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are
defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated
useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical
cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the
value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital
assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Such assets, including
infrastructure, have higher limits that must be met before they are capitalized. Interest incurred
during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets constructed. Computer software costs, whether externally
purchased or developed in-house, shall be capitalized if the total cost of the software equals or
exceeds $5,000 and has a life of at least two years. Library books and periodicals are estimated to
have a useful life of less than one year or are under the capitalization threshold and are expensed
when purchased.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Position (Continued)

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government have the following threshold levels to
be capitalized and are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Estimated Useful Life

Buildings and improvements 10-50 years
Equipment 5-25 years
Infrastructure including golf course and airport 10-50 years
Vehicles 5-10 years
Utility plant 20-40 years

Compensated Absences. Each employee of the City may accumulate a total of thirteen to twenty-
six days of vacation per year. Employees may accumulate up to thirty days of vacation and carry
leave forward from calendar year to calendar year. Upon termination, employees will be paid up
to thirty days of accrued vacation pay leave. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A liability is reported in the
governmental funds only if they have matured.

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available
financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental or
proprietary fund that will pay it. In prior years, substantially all of the related expenditures have
been liquidated by the general fund. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave that are
not expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are reported in the
government-wide statement of net position.

Sick Leave — Each employee of the City may accumulate a total of thirteen days of sick leave per
year. Sick leave can be carried forward from calendar year to calendar year. Upon separation of
employment, an employee with five or more continuous years of service will be compensated for
one third of the first 480 accrued sick leave hours for a total of 160 hours. Employees with less
than five years of continuous service forfeit all accrued sick leave at separation of employment.
Employees cannot donate sick leave at time of separation.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources. In addition to assets, the statement of financial position
will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until then. Also, in addition to liabilities, the statement of financial
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time. Deferred inflows are reported in the governmental funds regarding
property taxes. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the
period that the amounts become available.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Position (Continued)

Long-Term Obligations. In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types
in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund
type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs related to
insurance, are amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs other
than related insurance are expended in the year incurred.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs related to insurance, during the current period. The face
amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Bond premium and discounts are
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, even if withheld from actual net proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Pension. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) and additions
to/deductions from PERA’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they
are reported by PERA’s. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB): For purposes of measuring the net OPEB
liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and
OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the New Mexico Retiree Health
Care Authority (NMRHCA) and additions to and deductions from NMRHCA's fiduciary net position
have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by NMRHCA. For this purpose,
NMRHCA recognizes benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Fund Equity Flow Assumptions. In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report
restricted and unassigned fund balances. Restricted fund balances represent amounts that are
constrained externally by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws of
other governments. Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both
restricted and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements
a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be
applied. It is the City’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before
using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of
unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted
first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Position (Continued)

Fund Balances. In the fund financial statements, fund balances of the governmental funds are
classified as foliows:

Nonspendable — amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form
or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted — amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation or because of constraints that are externally imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulations of other governments.

Committed — amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal
action of the City Commission. City Commission is the highest level of decision-making
authority for the City. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through
ordinances or resolutions approved by the City Commission.

Assigned — amounts that are constrained by the City’s intent to use them for a specific
purpose, but are neither restricted nor committed. The City has not established a policy
regarding the assignment of funds, so this category of fund balance represents the residual
amounts not otherwise reported as unspendable, restricted, or committed in governmental
funds outside of the general fund.

Unassigned — all other spendable amounts.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Budgetary Information

Annual budgets are adopted for all funds. All budgets are consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. Carryover funds
must be appropriated in the budget of the subsequent fiscal year. Because the budget process in
the State of New Mexico requires that the beginning cash balance be appropriated in the budget
of the subsequent fiscal year, such appropriated balance is legally restricted and is therefore
presented as a reserved portion of fund balance.

Actual expenditures may not exceed the budget on a fund basis. Budgets may be amended by City
Commission resolution with approval by the State Department of Finance and Administration. City
department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a fund. The legal level of
budgetary control is the fund level. Increases or decreases of appropriations between funds
require the approval of the governing Commission.
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NOTE 2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

A. Budgetary Information (Continued)

The city follows the follows the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected
in the financial statements:

The City follows the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements:

1. Prior to June, the City Manager submits to the City Commission a proposed operating
budget for preliminary approval for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The
budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. A budget is
prepared for each fund.

2. Prior to September 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution and
the Local Government Division of the State Department of Finance and Administration
approves the final budget.

3. After the budget is adopted any supplemental appropriations must be approved by the
City Commission

The budgetary basis and GAAP basis are the same for all governmental fund types. Budgets for
proprietary enterprise funds are adopted on a non-GAAP basis, using the spending
measurement focus as in governmental fund types.

B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

As of June 30, 2021, the City did not over expend the budget in any fund.

NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

State statutes authorize the investment of the City funds in a wide variety of instruments including
certificates of deposit and other similar obligations, state investment pool, money market
accounts, and United States Government Obligations. All invested funds of the City properly
followed State investment requirements as of June 30, 2021.

Deposits of funds may be in interest or non-interest bearing checking accounts in one or more
banks or savings and loan associations within the geographical boundaries of the City. Deposits
may be made to the extent that they are insured by an agency of the United States or by collateral
deposited as security or by bond given by the financial institution.

The rate of interest in non-demand interest-bearing accounts shall be set by the State Board of
Finance, but in no case shall the rate of interest be less than one hundred percent of the asked
price on United States Treasury bills of the same maturity on the date of deposit.

Excess of funds may be temporarily invested in securities which are issued by the State of by the
United States government, or by their departments or agencies, and which are either direct
obligations of the State of the United States or are backed by the full faith and credit of those
governments.
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NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

As of June 30, 2021, the City had the following deposits and investments:

Demand deposits S 8,257,913
Certificates of deposit 2,254,574
State Treasurer’s LGIP 530,259
Cash with fiscal Agent 1,688,940

Total S 12,731,686
Governmental funds S 7,424,662
Proprietary funds 5,307,024

Total S 12,731,686

The City has investments in the State Treasurer external investment pool (the Local Government
Investment Pool). The investments are valued at fair value based on quoted market prices as of
June 30, 2021. The State Treasurer Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) is not SEC registered.
Section 6-10-10 I, NMSA 1978, empowers the State Treasurer, with the advice and consent of the
State Board of Finance, to invest money held in the short-term investment fund in securities that
are issued by the United States government or by its departments or agencies and are either
direct obligations of the United States or are backed by the full faith and credit of the United
States government or are agencies sponsored by the United States government. The Local
Government Investment Pool investments are monitored by the same investment committee and the
same policies and procedures that apply to all other state investments. The pool does not have unit
shares. Per Section 6-10-10.1F, NMSA 1978, at the end of each month all interest earned is distributed
by the State Treasurer to the contributing entities in amounts directly proportionate to the respective
amounts deposited in the fund and the length of time the amounts were invested. Participation in the
local government investment pool is voluntary. The LGIP has been rated by Standard & Poor’s and has
received an AAAm rating.

Investment Type Weighted Average Fair Value Rating*
Maturities
New Mexico LGIP (48] day WAM(R), 530,259 AAAmM

[78] day WAM (F)

S 530,259
*Based off Moody’s rating
In addition to the investment in LGIP above there are $2,254,574 of certificates of deposit that are
greater than 90 days and therefore are considered investments in the Statement of Net Position.

Interest Rate Risk. The risk that interest rate variations may adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. An acceptable method for reporting interest rate risk is weighted average maturity
(WAM). The State Treasurer’s Office uses this method for reporting purposes for the Local
Government Investment Pool. As of June 30, 2021 the LGIP WAM (R) was 48 days and WAM (F) was 78
days. The City does not have a formal policy limiting investment maturities that would help manage its
exposure to fair value losses from increasing interest rates.
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NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest Rate Risk. The risk that interest rate variations may adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. An acceptable method for reporting interest rate risk is weighted average maturity
(WAM). The State Treasurer’'s Office uses this method for reporting purposes for the Local
Government Investment Pool. As of June 30, 2021 the LGIP WAM (R) was 48 days and WAM (F) was 78
days. The City does not have a formal policy limiting investment maturities that would help manage its
exposure to fair value losses from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk. As directed by State Statute 6-10-36, E. and F., excess funds may be invested in securities
backed by the full faith and credit of the United States Government, such as treasury notes, bills and
bonds; in securities of Agencies that are guaranteed by the United States Government; bonds or
negotiable securities of the State of New Mexico or of any county, municipality or school district in the
State of New Mexico which has a taxable valuation of real property for the last preceding year of at
least one million dollars (51,000,000) and has not defaulted in the payment of any interest or sinking
fund obligation or failed to meet any bonds at maturity at any time within five years last preceding.
The LGIP is exempt from this reporting requirement.

Custodial Credit Risk (Deposits) - City. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure,
the City’s deposits may not be returned to it. State statute requires that the bank deposits be 50%
collateralized and repurchase agreements be 102% collateralized. The City’s accounts at an insured
depository institution, including all non-interest bearing transaction accounts, will be insured by the
FDIC up to the standard maximum deposit insurance amount of $250,000 for demand deposit accounts
and $250,000 for time and savings accounts. At June 30, 2021, $0 of the City’s bank balances of
$10,761,554, was exposed to custodial credit risk. The collateral pledged is listed in the table of
contents of this report and as listed below.
First Saving

Bank
Deposits in Bank

Bank Deposits S 8,506,980

Certificates of Deposit 2,254,574
Total on Deposit 10,761,554
Less: FDIC insurance (250,000}
Total uninsured public funds S 10,511,554
Pledged Collateral Required:

50% on deposits S 5,255,777
Pledged Collateral at June 30, 11,140,768
2021
Excess (Deficiency) $ 5,884,991

Custodial Credit Risk (Deposits) - Component. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a
bank failure, the Housing Authority deposits may not be returned to it. The Housing Authority does not
have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk, other than following state statutes as put forth in the
Public Money Act (Section 6-10-1 to 6-10-63 NMSA 1978). At June 30, 2021, $703,401 of the Housing
Authority’s bank balance of $1,617,414 was exposed to custodial credit risk. Although the $703,401
was uninsured, all of that amount was collateralized by collateral held by the pledging bank’s trust
department, not in the Housing Authority’s name. None of the Housing Authority’s deposits were

29



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
uninsured and uncollateralized at June 30, 2021.

Custodial Credit Risk (Investments). In the case of investments, this is the risk that in the event of the
failure of the counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The LGIP is exempt from this reporting
requirement.

Collateral. Only securities backed by the full faith and credit of the United States Government will be
accepted as collateral. The City may make an exception and accept as collateral securities from a
governmental entity within the State of New Mexico as described by State Statute 6-10-16-A. All
securities pledged as collateral shall be held by a third-party financial institution. Any change in the
institution holding the collateral must have prior approval of management.

Concentration of Credit Risk — Investments. For an investment, concentration of credit risk is when
any one issuer is 5% or more of the investment portfolio of the City. The investments in New Mexico
State LGIP represent 100%, of the investment portfolio. The City’s policy related to concentration
credit risk is to comply with the state statute as put forth in the Public Money Act (Section 6-10-63,
NMSA 1978).

GASB Statement No. 72 requires investment to be presented at fair value. This statement provides the
framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority
to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1
measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels
of the fair value hierarchy under GASB Statement No. 72 are described as follows:

Basis of Fair Value Measurement —

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the plan has the ability to
access.

Level 2 Quoted prices in markets that are not considered to be active or financial

instruments without quoted market prices, but for which all significant inputs
are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the City’s assets had a fair
value as of June 30, 2021:

Investment Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2021
Investment in Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
New Mexico LGIP S 530,259 - - 530,259

Total S 530,259 - - 530,259

h=Tat
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